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Repart ogabf Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the accompanying ‘consolldated Ind AS fimancial statements of UMA, Exports Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and i
subsidiary togother referred to as "the Grolp®) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31" March, 2021, the consolldated Statemcnt of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive
Income, the congolidated Staterment of Cash Flows and the consolldated Statement of Changes in

) Equity for the year then erded and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including a
sunimary of the sigriffleant actounting policles and other explanatory, |nformation (hereinafter roferred
to as “the consolidated Ind AS financlal statemants”),

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
conslderation of reports of other auditors on'separate financlal statements and on the ather finandal information
of the subsidiaries, the aforesald consolidated Ind AS financlal statermnents give the Information required hy the
Cutnpanies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and, fair view In
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indfa Inﬁlud]ng the Indian Accounting
Standards { Ind AS} specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules [ssued thereuntlor, of
the consolidated state &f affalrs of the Giroup as at 31" March, 2021, their consofidated profitincluding other
camprehenslve incama, thelr consolidated cash flows and the cansolidated statement of chanpes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Oplnion

We conducted our audit of the consclldated ind AS finantial statamants in accordance with the Standards on
Auditlng {SAs} specifled under sectlon 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibllities under those Standards are further
C ‘ described In the Auditor's Responsibillties for the Audit of the Cohsolldated Ind AS Financial Statements soction
b " of pur report. We are independent of the Group In secordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants af India (ICAl) together with the ethical tequirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consohdated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have filfllad
our other ethical responsibllities In accordanes with thase requirements and the Code of ELhles, We belleve that
the audit evidence we have obtalned 1s suffleient and appropriate to provide a basls for our audil opinion on the
consolidated ind AS finandial statements. | i

Infortmation Other than the Consolidated FinancialStatements and Audltors’ Report Theraon

The Holding Company's Board of Diractors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The other
.informatlon comprises the information includeglg.the Board’s Report Including Annexures to Boa%\gmrt,
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Business Responsibllity Report and Shareholder's Informatlon but daes not (nclude the consolidated Ind A%
financlal statements and auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion.an the consolidated Ind AS financlal statements does nat cover the other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance concluslon therzon,

In connectlon with our audit pf the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, In doing 5o, consider whether the other information is materlally inconsistent with the
consalldated financlal staternents or our knowladge obitained during the course of our audit or otherwse appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material
misstatement of this other informatlon; we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report in this
regard.

Responsihilities of Managemeant for the Consolldated Ind AS Financlal $tatements

The Halding Company’s Bodrd of Diréctors is responsible for the preparation and presentalion of these
consolldated Ind AS financlal statements In terms of the requirements of the Act that glve a true and falr
view of the corsolidated financial position, consolldated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and the consolldatad statement of changes in aqulty
of the Group Including its assoclate in accordance with the dccounting principles generaily accepted
in Indla, In¢luding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) speclfied under Section 134 of the Act,
read with relevant rules issued thereunder, The respectivé Board of Directors of the companies Included in
the Group and of its assoclate are responsible for malntenance of adequate accounting recards in
accordance with the provislons of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and applicatlon of appropriate accounting
policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the deslgn, implementation
and maintenance of adeguate interndl financlal controls, that wera operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completenoss of the accountling records, relevant to the preparation and presentatlon of the
consolidated ind AS financlal statements that give a true and falr view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financlal statemants by the Dlrectors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind A$ finandlal statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
cempanies included In the Group and of Its associate are responsible for assessing the abillty of the Graup

_and of Its associate to continue as a BoIng corcern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to golng concern

and using the going concern basis of accountlrig unless management elther Intends to llquidate.the Group or
to cease operations, or has no reallstic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included In the Group are also respemsible for
overseeing the financlal reporting process of the Group and of its assoclate.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Flnancial Statements

Our oblectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind As financial statemaonts
as a whole are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or grror, and to issue an auditors’
repartthat Includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance Is a higlh level of assurance, but 1s not a guarante that
an audlt conducted in accordance with $As will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists,
Misstatements can arfse from fraud or error and are considered materal If, individually or in the apgrogate,




* they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated Ind AS financlal statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintaln professignal
skepticlsm throughout the audit, We also:

. Identlfy and assess the risks of materlal misstatemment of the consolidsted Ind AS financial
staterments, whether due to fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit p‘rocedurerresponsim to those
risks, and abtain audit evidence that Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our oginion.
The risk of not-detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud ls higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may Involve colluslon, forgery, Intentlonal omissians, misreprasentatlons, ar the
override of internal contral.

. Obtain an undecstanding of Internal comtrols relevant to the audlt In order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumnstances. Under section 143({3)(1) of the Act, we arc also
responsible for expressing our opinlon on whether the Holdlng Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the vperating effectiveness of
such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polleles uséd and the rfeasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by mansgement.

. Conclude on the-appropriateness of management’s use of the'galng concern biasls of accoynting and,
hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertalnty exists related to evenis or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abillty of the Group and its assoclate to continue as
2.going concern. If we conclude that a materfal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to-the related disclosures in the consalldated Ind AS financlal statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinlen. Our ¢onclusions are based on the audit
evidencé obtalned up to the date of our auditors’ repart. However, future events or conditions rmay
cause the Group and its assoclate to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidsted Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlylng transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

. Obtain sufflclent appropriate audlt evidence regarding the financlal information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and Its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind
AS5 financlal statements. We are respansible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financlal statements of such entlty included In the consolidated Ind AS financlal
statements of which we are the independent audltors. For the other entities included in the
consolldated [nd A5 financial statements, which have been audited by other suditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervislon and performance of the audit carried out
by them. We remaln solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communlcate with those charged with governance the Holding Company and such other entities Included
in the consolidated Ind AS fnancial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among

* other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any slgnificant

deficiencles In Internal control that we-ldentify during our aydit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and wherg applicable, related safeguards.

Qur opinion on the consolidated Ind A5 financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is nat madified In respect of the above matters with respect to our rellance on the wark
done and the reports of the other auditor and financial statements and other flnancial iInformatlon certified
by the Management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Otlier Matters

a. We did not audlt the financlal statements and other financlal information, In respect of one
subsidiary whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs 4575.88 lacs as at 31st March, 2021,
total revenues of Rs 3550 lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs 279.99 lacs for the year ended on
that date, as considered in the consolidated nd AS financlal statements. These Ind AS flnanclal
statements and other financial Informatfon, have been sudited by other auditor whose financlal
statements and other financlal information auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our oplnion on the consclidated ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-
section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as It refates to. the aforesald subsidiaries is
based solely on the report of the other auditar,

b. The Company has made defaults under Forelgn Exchange Management (Transfer or issue of any
Foreign security) Regulations, 2004 {Notification No FEMA. 120/RB-2004. dated July 7, 2004} at the
acquisition of shares of UEL Internatlonal FZE.

¢. 'The Company did not seek registration under ES|I ACT 1948 since the time period it was applicable. In
future during the'course of assessment, liability may arise for the applicable law.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L Asrequired by Section143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial Information of subsidiaries, as
noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)  We and the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit of the aforesald consclidated Ind AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financlal statements have been kept so far as It appears from our examination of
those books and the report of other auditor,




(d)

(f)

(8)

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolldated Statement of Proflt and Loss in¢cluding the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidsted Statement of Cash Flow and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

relevant books of account malntained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS
financlal staterments.

In our oplnlon, the aforesald consolldated Ind AS flmancial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Sectlon 133 of the Act, read with relevani rules Issued
thereunder.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on

31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Hoard of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors of its subsldiary companies Incorporated outside India, none of
the directors of the Group companies Incorporated in Indla, Is disqualifled as on 31% March, 2021
from being appolnted as a director In terms of Secilon 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the adaquacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal flnancial controls ovar
financial reporting with reference to these consolldated Ind AS financlal statements of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In the Annexure “A”,

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditors’ Report In accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has not paid managerial
remuneration to its directors during the year.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in-the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations glven to us-and based .on the eonsideratian of the reports
of the other auditors on separate financlal statements as also the other financial information of the
subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘Other Mattet' paragraph:

f. The Group and its subsldiary de not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financlal position,

it.  The Group and its subsidiary did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as at 31st March, 2021 for which necessary provisions, as required under the
applicable law or Ind AS, has been made for material foreseeable losses, if any.

ii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

For Mamta Jain & Associatey
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No— 328746E
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ANMNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referrad to In paragraph 1(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of qur report of aven date on Consolidated Ind AS Financial Stateiments)

Reporr on the Internal Flnanclal Controls.uncler Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon143 of tha Companles
Act, 2013 (“tha Act”)

In conjunctlon with our audit of the consalidated Ind AS financlal statements of UMA Exports Limited as of
and for the year ended 31™March, 2021, we have audited the internal financlal controls aver finpneial
reporting of UMA Exports Limited (herglnafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), Its subsidiary
companlies (the Holtling Company and its subsidiarles together referred to a5 “the Group”) which
are compantes incorporated In Indla & outside Indta as of that date.

Manzgement's Respansibillty for Internal Finanglal Cantrols

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary cornpanies, which are
companies incorporated in tndia & gutside Indla, are responsible for astablishing and maintaining Internal
financial controls based an the Internal control over financlal reporting. criterla established by the Holding
Company consldering the essential components of internal control stated Tn the Guldance Note'on Audlt of
Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {ICAI). These responsibllities Include the design, implementstion and malntenance of adequate
Intarnal financtal controls that wera operating effactively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
Its business, including adhefence to Company’s pollcies, the safeguarding of its assets, the. prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timaly
preparation of rellable finandial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Resgonsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinlon on the Company's Inteérnal financial controls over financial-

reporting with reference to these Ind AS financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin
accordance with the Guidance Nate Issued by ICAl and the Standards on Auditing preseribed under saction
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financlal controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurante about whether adequate internal financlal controls over financlal réporking
with reference to these Ind AS financlal staterments was' establlshed and maintained and If such controls
operated affectively in all materlal respacts.

Our audlt Involves performing proceduras to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
finarictal controls.system over financlal reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and
thelt operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting Included
obtaining an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind
A3 financial statements, assessing the risk that a materiat weakness axists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditer’s Judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of materlal misstaterent of the
financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by other auditor In
terms of their report referred to in the Other: Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriale o
provide a basis for our audit opinlon on the-internal financial controls system over financlal reparting with
reference to these Ind AS financlal statements.

0



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with refarence to thesa Ind AS financial
statements

A Company's internal finandial control over financial reporting Is 3 process designed to provide raasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financlal reporting with reference to these Ind AS finandlal statements
and the preparation of financlal statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally acceptad
accounting principles. A Company's Internal finanelal control over financial reparting Includes those pollcles
and procedures that (1) pertasin to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2} provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded &5 necessary to perrnit preparatlen of financlal statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting princlples, and-that receéipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only In accordance with authorlsations of management ang directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorlsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial staterments.

Inherant Limitatlons of Intarnal Financlal Controly Over Financlal Raporting with referance to these Ind
AS financlal statements

Because of the inkerent limitations of internal financlal controls over financlal reporting with reference Lo
these Ind A5 financial statemants, including the possibility of colluslen of improper management override of
controls, materlal misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detectad. Also, prajectlons of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with referenca to these Ind AS
financtal staternents to future pertods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in condltions, or thatthe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detariorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary. companies, which are companies Incorporated in
Indla & outsldé india, have malntalnad In sl materfal respects, adequate Internal financial controls system
over financlal reporting with reference to thesa Ind AS financlal statements and such internal financial
controls over flnancial reporting with reference to these Ind AS flnanclal statements were operating
effectively as at-31*March, 2021, based on the. Internal control over financlal reporting criteria astablisheq
by the Holding Company considering the essentlal components of Internal contral stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Qver Financial Reparting Issusd by the ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesald report under Section 143{3) (i} of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Internal financlal cotitrals over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statemants Inso
far as It relates to ane subsidiary companles Incorporated outslde lndia is based on the carresponding
reports of the auditors of such subsidlary companies incorporated putside |ndia.

For-Mamin Jain & Associnies
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No — 3IBT4GE

(CA Mumta Jni

Iartner

Membership No - 3043549

UDIN: 2130 SLGAPRAL £ T84

Place: Kolkata '
Date: 23" day of August 2021




LMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CiN - U14106wWB1838pLEYYS85
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017

Conzolldated Balance Shegt azat 31at March, 2021
Particulars . Note| Asat3ist Asat3let (Agat 1st April,
No. | Mareh, 2021 March, 20z0 2019
|ASSETS
Non-current. assats
Proparty, Flant and Equipmant z 23,452,146 24,409,222 28,026,680
Flnanclal Assats
[a) Invastments k] 33,088,191 60,673,886 55,991,232
{k} Loans L] - 74,384,160 -
{€) Qthey Flnanclal Asgels L} 165,100 4,402,143 -
Qther Non eurrant asgeta [ 39,887,105 9,215,152 11,172,340 -
Total Non-Currant Aiety 53,59!,310 173,143 567 82,150,112
Current assgts
nventorley 7 729.4@3.91! 284,054,830 426,114,465
Flnancial Agspts
(2] Trade Rocelvablas B 303,838,273 131,928,139 138,044,478
{b} Cash and enshvaguivalents B 43,672,335 *37,362,148 93,083,520
{c) Bank Balance other than cash and oaah aquivalenty 10 130,905,085 93,083,553 50,648,045
{d) Qcher Financtal Aszoty n ) - 1568 -
Currest Tax Assatsnat) 12 . . 7,064,128
Other Currgnt Asyats 13 639,272,237 1,453,094 692 115,653,208
Total Currant Assans BV AV T L57845,6911 — TEE 23,003
TOTAL ASSETS 1,543,866,208 | 1,111,557,213 1,033,825 115
UITY A LEABIITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equlty Share capfeai 14 %49,863,000 243,863,000 249,568,000
(0] Other Equity 15 443,331 a1 321,272 3gg '235,495.011
Total Equity 4,253,541 571,158,285 45!553,611
LIABILITIES
Non eurrert llablties
Flngneial Liakiltieg
(n) Borrowings 16 36,226,357 33,222,443 5,138,807
Provisions 17 L225,1m . -
Daferrad Tax Llablities(Nat) 24 136,230 626,551 133018
Total Non-Currant Liabllities 36,537,758 35,545,958 5,2/1,81F
Curcent llabiitias '
Financlal Liabttiex ' L
(8} Borrowings, 18 388,181,257 147,089,407 400,482,275
(k) Trade Payeblos 13 408,088,079 171,839,312 121,355,071
{c) Other Ananglal Ligblitias 20 B4,784,020 104,843,316 2,555,866
Provislans n 113,065. - -
Currant Tax Liabilluea(ngt) 22 8,372,561 5. 180,154 -
Qther currait llablitrgs n 234,484 595 517,679,705 1,787,956
Tatnl Curreny Labliugs Liﬁ.uzi,san 1,545,581, 534 !,!!fu!,m
TOTAL EQUITY B LIABILITIES | 1843 856,788 | 251,547,219 | " 1027815,118
SIGNIFICANT ACCRUNTING POLICIES AND . - -
NOTES GN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3T H
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UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - U14109WB1985PLCO43924
281 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, ROLKATA-700017

Consolldatad Statament of Profit and lozy for the yuoar anded 31.03,2021

For tha.yaar For the yaar
Parilculars NotaNo.| andedBist | . endd 31t \
Warch, 2021 March, 2020
1
Ravanite [rom eparations 2y 7,421,562,152 8,074.803,816
Othar Inearme 24 98,820,844 53,499,867
Tatal incomg 7,520,372,596 | 9,170 297,803
Purchases 27 7,197,002, 108 7,236,646,511
Changas In inventories of Stock-In-Trads 8 (485,430,387 162,060,934
Etnployae beneflis-expansa \ ol 19,550,240 17,523,821
Flnance costy El:] 46455937 BE, 88,294
Dupreciatlan snd smortization capense a 1,044,184 1,213,204
Qthar expgpses a2 554, 242,737 514,284,454
Tatal Expensys 7,356,864,810 [ 2,018,645, 018
Prefic balore tax 163,508,186 109,649,735
Tak eNpRnERs;
|1} Current Lax 41,478,567 90,224,926
{2) Incame Tax Adjustrment {2,%47,589) Jun 5
{3 Defarrad taw Adfustment {541,302} 598,621
Profit for the year 125117 511 78,512,384
Other Comprehenslva ingama:
(1] 1tems that'wii not be rectassifiad 1o Statemant ef Peoflt and Logg
(8} Galn/{Loxs) on Falr valuation aof &guity Inspruments 632,256 (318, 600)
[b) Rernaasuravent gaing{lass) on defiied beashy plan 381,088 -
(¢} Farelgn Curreney Translation raserve(nat) (2,928,172 8,079,503
(d) Inesm Tax relating to ltem ther will ngt ba reclasillied w Statemant of {83,004] 105,088
Prafit and Logs .
Tatal Other Comprehansive Income for the Yo (1,998,855) 7,265 850
Tatal Comprehansive Incorae for the Year, 133,118,456 £5,778.274
e e e
ProHr atiibutable to
Chenort.ol the aguily 128,117,513 78,512,284
Non=antraliing Interast - -
108,137 511 78,513 264
Other Comprabphsive Incoma wilribusbla to 1
Owiters of the squlty {1,998, 855) 7,265,950
Non-tontralling [nterest - -
(1,959,855) 7,265,530
Tetal Comprahansiva Indoma attributabla to
Crwmers ot the syulty 113,118,656 05,778,274
Nan-zontreling Inigreat = -
123,11E,856 85,778,279
Earnlngs per aquity shars: 5] 50 313
{1} Gaslg 5. 314
(2] Cilutad
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES DN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS itady TS LTL

1
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FOR MAMTA TAIN 8, ASSOCIATES
Fhartared Actountants
FIrm Reg. Niow: 328796E_

Mamita Jaln
(Partner)
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UMA EXPORTS LinTED '
CIN - U14109WB19a8PLC043034
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARAN, KOLKATA-700017 )

Consolidated Statamant of Changes In Equlty For the Year endad 31.03.2021

A, Equi

y shara capital

i Bhlanica
e
_ Amount Amount
249,863,000 . 249,863,000 N 243,863,000
Nos Nos Nox
24,986,300 24,986,300 14,986,300
B, Othar Equity
- Reserva and Surplus Fair Valuation Forelgn Currency Total
Security Premium ' through ather Trenslatlon resarve
Account Retalnad Eainlngs comprehensive

A on O1st April 2019
Balanca at the Beglnning
of tha yaar 12,925 nog 234,613,374 (2,920,869) 876,905 135.495,011
Profit far the Y®ET - 78,512,284 ' - - 78,512,284
Other Compreliensive
tncome for the yaar (813,512) 8,078,503 7,165,990
Balance.atthe end of
tha year (31.03.2020) 12,925 000 -303,125,.253 f3,734,331} 8,955,408 321,273,285
As on 315t March 2020
Balance gt the Beglnning
of tha yaar 12,925,000 303,126,258 {3,734,381) 8956408 321 273,785
Profit for the year 125,117,511 - 115,111,511
Other comprehansive
incorme for the yearinat
of tax) - * 381,065 549,252 -2,938,172 ~1,998,855
Transfar ony
derscognition of sharas 154,598 {154,598) - -
Balance at the end of ‘
the year (‘31.03;2021) 12,925 00p 428,773,432 (3,339,727) 5,027,235 444,391,941
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UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - U14105Wﬂ19£|aPLcu43934

28/1 SHAKESPEAR

E SARANI, KOLKATA-700017

B R AT o T i ATE T Ve LT,
e L e e 15l hsrty
Ca i e e A e A R
v
Net Profic Safore Ty 163,508,186 109,649,785
ADJUSTMENT FOR !
Depraclation 1,044,194 1,213,204
Interast Rarslvag (5,508,288) (4,971,311
Proviston for. emplayes benefits and others 1,719,401 -
Proflf on sale of Investmen e (2,754,328) _ (5/420,479)
Interast Pajd, 46,485,957 41,856,932 88,849,294 | 77,780,707
b THARS, 037
OPERATING PROFIT BEFDHE_ WORKING
CAPITAL CHANGES : 103,385,108 . 187,430,452
ADJUSTED FOR;
Trade And Other Recalvabla (171,910,133) 6,116,339
Invvantorlas (4€5,430,387) 162,060,934
Loans & Advancas 74,384,180 (74,384,180}
Other Currant Assets 788,188,115 (1,240,?8&,037)
Trada Payables and others {572,005, 660 (351,,7?3,335) 1,262 658,449 115,664,448
CASH GENERATED FROM QRERATIONS (145,‘103.77‘7) 303,004 337
CASH FLOW BEFQRE EXTRA CRDINARY ITEMS 1145,403,777) 303,094,537
Extra Ordinary Items 5
Expensa Of earilar Yegre, . _
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACT IVITIES BEFORE TAXES PAID (MGADB.???} 303,094,937
Taxes Fald Durlng The Year 32,355,018 (31,335,015] 15,213,189 (19@13,1&9}
NET CASH FROM OPERATIN G ACTIVITIES {8) (178,752,785) 233,331,?4‘5'
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equlpments (27,219 (6%55,736)
Sale/{Purchaze) of Nl current Investmant 27,584,605 728,826
Interest Recalyed 5,608,283 4,871 311
: e U el ] bl
33,155,859 4,524,401
’HE,T CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {B} 23,165,555 4,944,401
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procaeds from Long Term Borrowings 2,003,814 28,003,545
Proceeds Fram/(Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings | 239,141,951 (253,442,868)
Inte'rgst Paid (46,4&5,93?] (86,849,294}
Dividand Pafd - 154,689,727 - f312,208,615)
_——-—____ o —— |
NET CASH UsED 1y FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C} 144,689,727 (312,208,515)
D, NET (DECREASE] IN CASH B casH EQUIVALENT {A+B+C) 49,061,791 (23.332,455)
Add:({Lags) Foralgn Currency Transaltion resarve (2,925,172 8,079,503




UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CiN --U14109W31933PLC04393.4
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARAN, KOLKATA-700017

Consolidated Cagh Flow Statement far the Year Endad 31st March, 2021

e A T e T N T ey !
ol R e
e BT i S W
46,1326

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAULENTS
AS AT 1:04-2020(01-04-2019) 128,445,701 143,745,655
LESS:CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS '

AS AT 31-03-2021 {31-03-2020)

" 174,578,320 128,445,701

46,132,515 | !15|302|954t

Notg:

1) Flgures In bragkats represents cash outflow from respectiva activities.

i) The abiovs. Cash Flow Statement has bean prepared under the *ndlrect Methad

25 setout In Accounting Standary . 3 on Gash Flow
Statement notified under tha Compan|es {Accouinting Standard) Rules, 2008,

FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES T
Chartered Accounta nts
Firm Reg. No.: 328745E

Motz

. For and on Behalf of Boa_n:l ] 6 LD
2940\, For UMA EXPORTS LTD. Fe UMA BEXPORYS LTI
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Dated this August 23rd, 2021 Company.Secretary 'y .
' Company Secretary
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UMA EXPORTS LiMITED
CIN - Ulﬂl:llJBWBlp!ﬂPLCl:ldSBﬂ-‘l

281 SHAKEPEARE‘SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
CONSDLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215T MARCH, 2p21,

Other Comprahénsive Incoma)

Equilty Shares of * 1 each
af " 2 sach

10 each

Equlty Shares o 1p each

Shares of ' 1 each

of " 10 each

Shares of * 10 gach

Shares of ' 2 egch

Shares of * 10 aach
Equity Shares of " 1 each
10 ach

Shares of * 1 aach

profit orloss)

24,00,000, 1-4-2015 24,00,000) unlts

Unlan KBC dynamic band fund 15,18,406.487
15,18,406.'597,‘ 1-4-2019 15,13,‘!05.857] units

PFC Tax frae bopd
~Natlonal Savings Certiflcate

Investments {atcosi)
Uma Exports PTE Ltd.

Invastment | aqulty shares, fully pald up (Quoted, at fair valua through

Dan Network Limited 8,000 (21 March 2020 8,000, 1 Aprti2p1g 8,000)

Haldyn Giass 114, 10000 (31 Mareh 2030 10000, 1 April'2o1s 10000) Equity

Essar Guirat Ltd. 495 (31 March 2020495, 1 April 2019 A35) Equity Sharas

Rellance Power 11g, 301 {31 March 2020 301, 1 April 2019 301) Equiy

Unitach Ltd 10000 {31 March 2020 1000 + L April 2018 10000 Equity

Unbworth Led, 30000 (31 March 2020 30000, 1 Aprif 2019 BODUQ} Equity

T

h"j;_-‘h _III \' i pald i
oMarehnsn

Balrampur Chinn Mills Led NI {31 March 2020 5,000, 1 April 2014 NiJ)
Bank of Bargda 2200 {31 March 2020 2,200 + 1 Aprit 2019 NI} Equity Shares

Dena Bank NIl {31 Mareh 2030 NIl, 1 Aprlt 2019 20,000) Equlty Shares of '

Lenco Infratech Ly, 50000 {31 March 2020'50000. 1Apri 2015 S0000)
Visw int! 5000 (31 Mareh 20205000, 1 Aprit 2019 S000) Equity Sharas of * .

Shree Renuka Sugars 100000 (31 March 2020 M1, 1 April 2013 Nif) Equiry

Invastmant In mutual finds fully pald up (Unquoted, ge far value through

HDFC FMP 11700 Fab 2024(1)- Regular Growth Nif {315t March 2020

Investinent in bonds and otheys fully pald up [Unquoted, amartisad eost)

- 519,750
163,130 117,810
394,000 237,200
985,500 432,500
318,500 186,500
4,850 1,950
1312 67
14,600 11,600
20,700 21,000
21,000 21,000
2,350 2,350

21R,000 -
- 30,411,360

(315t March 2020

of s, 10 . 28,437,047 26,861,377
1,737,000 1,797,000
8,050 8,050
' 71.25 71,25

251,800

565,700

317,500

450,000

4,950

1,413

13,90D

18,000
21,000

250

27,968,850

14,061,283

1,797,000
8,050

AT e e ey
e TR T

R R N

T



UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - U14105WBIDB‘BPLCD¢!9!4

LCONSOLIDATED NOTES

Agfregate amaunt of Unquotad Invastmanst
Aggregate amaunt of Quoted Investmenst
Markat Value of Quated Investmanst

Invastments held In Indla
Investments cutside Indla

Nota:

Aggregate amountt of Investments for wh
Further the Company had acquired 100
fait value of INR 17,00,000. Shares purhchase. g
Pursuant to the same, Company has nat
consldération may atise on settlemant of arl

Ich cost a5 on the date of has been ¢
% sharas of U.E.L Internatlonal F2E

Breement was axeculed betwesen Company and salter
ramitted the sile consideration far

bitration in Cubal,United Arab Emlrates,

28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
DN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 315T MARCH, 2021

30,242,148

59,077,854 53,835,213

2,846,042 1,595,027 2,155,019

1,846,042 1,595.007 4,156,019

43,088,119 60,672,814 55,391,132
n 7l -

ensldered as daarmed cost |g hs, 10,09,85%,
, B Comnpany in United Arah Ernlrateg In the year 2014 ag

on Novembar 13, 2014,
the acquisition of shares till date. Llability of sale

T

L

SRR
zlﬁii?éﬁﬁ}%. il
SR

?%3@#5%8@1”% i

ol {2
e e

166,100 4,402,143

e,

AR

P A DR e T T s 02143 [T T

TREE _r:;%[!. : 27 T N e ] e r.a P gAY Ring “‘ﬁ‘ 3 7
R B, %-'.;" i, i VA Cn "_‘. i -}'-@l L et R R T L\J\:\b‘l e
ufon e i %%h ?%%i e %ﬁ’&?’ e NTarchy a0 L0 A5
Byl i e A \&ﬂ;‘ o L T T L TR a3 PR L N
considered good
Advance to suppliers outstanding more than 12 menths 38,097,126 1,314,219 3,624,927
Capital Advancas 3,251,488 3,251,485
Invastment in Gold 114,977 114,977
Key Man Insurarice palicy 4,515,470 4,165,300
Securlty Deposits 15,000 15,000
AL B LT T 92180,

i Ll

ASAR
i

I
Il ﬁ‘ L

al’

426,114,465
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UMA EXPORTS LitTeD '

€N UMI.DBWEISBBPL’CMSBS‘!

2a/1 SHAKESPEARE 5ARAN|, KOLKATA 700017

CONSOLIDATED NOTES O FINANTIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH, 2021
NOTE R

e TR T,

v -_ - 'If\‘
e

I i
g Ny {'.'1 ﬂf_ﬂm

240,015 562,662
1,371,117 1,245,068

486,322
1,362,147

-in CurrentAccnunts
-In Farelgn Currency Account

2,266,072 23,782 330

41,807,711
48,795,131 11,772,098

49,643,440

i R e e AT 5B g




UMA EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN - U14100WB198EPLER4A034
28/1 SHAKESPEARE §aR ANI KOLKATA-700017
CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENQED 18T MARCH, 2021

NOTE 13

B

Advance to Suppilers and Others . 632,339,566 |  1,337,485,383 160,328,639
Advanca to Stalf 711,654 1,h41,823 2,450,141

D20 ;
S O R T

Balapce with Revenue Authoritles
Duty Drawback Recaivablas

057,404 260,577 1,828,907
IG5T Refundable . 1,031,600 1,031,600 1,031,600
Custome Deposit refundable - 49,973,982 45,973,982
GST Input Cradit 4,171,009 3,401,327 -
SRR TR TR s b B Y TR S ET B AT 58994 692°]\ 2515 5531268 |
‘ FoRTEY
Ay
o
s '
A
\Qb'fi.‘{“}' ' 1";":‘)/




UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - Uid].ﬂBWBlQEEPLCD43934
1B/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700D17

TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31571 MARCH, 2021,

:.fé?;

ARLSEAGHTT
--;‘_a%g ,
Lot e

AR T e T

25,000,000 Equity sharas of * 10 Bach (Mareh 31, 2020': 25,000,007 eaully sharas of * 10
each; Aprlto1, 2029 . 25,000,000 &quity shares af * 19 #ach)

o 5

24,986,300 equlty shares of " 10 aach {March 31, 2020 . 24,98
ch; Aprl 03, 201

T lm.' i i
Shares outstanding at the beginning of

iBe

24,986,300 '149,853,000‘ 24,986,300 249,853,000
the year .
Shares Issued during the yaar - -] -1 | - N

h t l '
i:rm euistnding at the end of the 24,985,300 ! 245,5611.000’ 24,986,300 I 249,063,000 I 24,988,300 249,863,000
4,- ’

All the equl:y\shnre:carrv.equal ights ang Gbligations Incuding for dividend and with r

espect to vating.
L .
The detallsof Shareholdars halding mara than 5% sharas;

e T

14,

£t SE AT eRIOR T A A e R AT, R T b A D
: o L
N R 7

2 S i rEiy) AR T | AR 2RSS e f ek U T
; s R R NG A R UhdEne
Mukesh Khemuka 2,B34,400 11.34% 2434,400 11,845, 2,834,000
Rakesh Khemka ]

12.34%
5,158,100 | 20,625 5,153,100 20.62%] 5153100 20,62

Sumitra Devl khamuka | _2,576800] 0% T 3ER00 10.31%) 2,576,800 10.33%
Madan Mohan khamuka 1,433,500 5.66%. L.413,500 5.66% 413,500 5.66%
M.M,khemutn & Sans{HUF) 2,820,000 11,29% 2,820,000 11.29%|  3:820,000 | _11.20%
Fwits Khemuka 5,437,250 13.76% 3,437,250 13.76%) _ 34a7,38) 13.76%
Prlmamse-pealers-(p) Ltd | _"3.430,000 13.73% 3,430,000 13.73% _.!,—'430,000‘ 13.74m

Tha Company has not [seyqd any seeurlties convertible Intg equlty / praferance shergs,

During any of the last fve Years from year ended 315t March,2021

2. No shares werg allotted ay fully paid Up pursuant to contract{s) withour Payment balng recelved In cash,

B.} No shares ware allattad axn Aylly pald up by way of benus shares,
t.) Na shares wera bought back,

1
Each holder of equity shares s antitlag o one'vote per shara,




UMA EXPORTS LMITED
CiN - U14109WB1528PLC043934

28/1 SHAKESRFEARE SARAN|, KOLKATA-700017
CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FinANCIAL STATEMENTS F

OHITHE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

cqﬁgﬁ%&%ﬁﬁwﬁi 5 b :\Jé.&;‘{! f,‘”" @E’!&g@: if} ; %?Eéﬂlﬁﬁi o
R e
Bl '_I I ] ;_Ew '{‘%;‘2%%?&:&'\ i t&&ﬁ;—i %ﬂg{ﬁ? r&%% 9?‘ bl mﬁ\'ﬁ%‘rﬁﬂ-i i
ARl .3*.‘,‘«631‘-‘4\\;*: AL ot R R o I e Ko
. Securlty Framilum Atcaunt
Atthe beglining of the yasr L 12,825,000 | 12825000 12,925,000
At the end of tha year 12,925,000 12,925,000 12,825,000
b. Rétalned earnings
At the beglnning af the year 303,126 258 224,613,974 224,613,974
Add: Praflt for the Year 125,117,511 78,512,284 -
Add/(Less) Other Comprehanslve Incame for tha yaar 391,06%
Add: Transferred from og) 154,598 - -
At the and of tha year 428,779,432 | 303 126,255 224,613,974
t. Other Comprehansiva Incoma(net of taxes)
At the baginning of the year (3,734,351 (2,920,860) -
Add: Other Comprehenstve Incama for the yaar 540,252 {813,512} {2,920,869)
Less: Transfer to retalned earnlngs {154,593) - -
At'tha and of the year {3,345,727; (3,724,381} (2.520,869)
d. Foralgn currancy translation rasarve .
At tha beginning of the year B956,408 876,906 E76,908
Add: Other Comprehansive Income fortha year -2929,172 8,074,503 -
At the end af tha yaar 6,027,236 2,956,408 876,905
| AaA35T,00 T R T e e

Brief on nature of regservas
Socurlties premiurg;

Securities premium Meserve replesants pramlium recaived an lssue nf;hares_.
Ratalned earnlngs:

Reprasents transfar from the statement of profit and Ioss
Other Comprehenslya Income;

Represents 33in/(Lass) pn falr valuation af equity Insiruments

Forelgn Currency Translation resarya
Represants Gain/{Loss) an converslan of forelgn subsidlary

NOTE 16

AT R By

%%;!«‘4 i fﬁ'&

hop T

R P

Unsecured, Considared good
From directors/sharsholders

35,226,257

T T o

Naote - Thera s na default In repayment af elther principle or interast amaune of unsecured Joang as an Balane

NOTE17

33,222,443
: B D e L e HEEy

& sheat data

5,138,897
& 5:138 /857

1,225,271

ER -



NOTE 1E

UMA EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN - U14109WB198EPLCD43034

28/1 SHAKESPEANE SARAN), KOLKATA-700017
CONSOLIDATED NOYES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021

£cur

ril

i

“} | ‘%kh’a'%i&i%'

g i‘ﬁ%‘

B

() Working Capltal Loans, repayble on demand
Union Bank of Indla{in Packing Credlt)

48,811,246 - 46,405,221
Axls Bank Cosh Credit a/e - 20501731 119,452,565
ICIC] Bank (Buyers Credrt) ' 108,878,527 | 126,439,850 71,565,756
Unlon Bank Cash Credir Afe 228,006,484 G7.826| 162,963,733
T e T AT R F47, 0891407 | 7L ACOART 275"
NOTE1B.1
Detalls of security for mach typa of harrowing ;
Name of | Nature of Sanctloiad Re-Payment Outstanding | Cutstaiding
#mia o ature of nctlon . a-Payment . .
P Sacurltlat afi amaount {Rg.} as -arioun? (As.) sa -Dutstandlng
Lendar | Facity urpose Amount (rg,) | *4Eurites affered Schadulp on (as par an{aspar | amount (Rs)s
Books) Enaks) on (8 por Anaks)
31.03.2021 31.03.2030 | 0Loa.7019
Pladge of.
warahousa
reculpts/ storaga
recelpts with len
noted.dn favar of Principal
Axlg:Bank Ltd, repayment
One undated along with
Axls Bank thauqe with POC | Intesest on due
Limitad Credit Line Warkir Capltal 150,006,000 drawn In favor of  |dates Le_ gt the
Asls bank Ltd for | end of tenyre
CLWF loan a/c of of aach
UMA EXPORTS dishursement
Limlted with
amount kapt blank
and not-excaading
Re, 15.0Q ¢r
- 20,501,731 118,457 566
Stack, ‘Book Debls, 160 days pr
HORC MF . ‘prlrv of
Inv#stment falio éhatracts/
EPC/PCRG no, 11436598, Fos export LCx
N,
ichaver |
003413005085, | “PePavers
LIC, NSC, Fp.
:t::.m;_arn:t ot [ €950 0f DA
. . ocuments af e Yo\ arice not
FUBO/FER [Working Capltsl | 180,000,000 |y, coads olz il of m{;‘;’ding o
'cIcl Bank ding/AWESEs | doyy | 108,373,527 | 126,439,850 71,565,756
Limited: of
Exchinge, invalces,
Cash Cradit packing
Iiéts, certiMcakes of
orlgln or By athar
On maturity
weoL documents as
specied under thig|  date
ficome nlire
Ta hedgeinterast Parsangl 1
Derivates rate or currency risk 20,000,000 Guarantea Years

()




UMA EXPoRTS LIMITED
CIN - UileEWBIQBBPLCO43934
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
GTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3357 MARCH, 2021

Uniza
Bank of
india

On Qemand

Cush Cradit Working Cepitnt _’

Primary Securlty;

RPC/RCFE

_

NOTE 19

Hygothacatian of 228,995,484 57,826,

stock dnd book

Uabis, Countar
Indamaity prg Han

on FOR,Cath
margin & stock
protured ynder L
Collatarg! Sacurley
; Flat,
500,000,000 Godown, Aslgnmien
tof policy In the

fiama of Rakagh
As per th
Working Capita) Kharmlea & Mugesp| | Per the

Khainks, biic, tarmg &f EPC
Lnlan KBC Mutysl
fund fatio no.
10031304,
DRIC{eutback oF 1
lacs p.r} &
axlsting daposi

162,963,733

fﬁ‘ %%t'ﬁéi’% Al

48,611,245 - 45,495,,2:_1}

i

Tatal outstanding du
Total putstanding dues of craditars

f Micro anid Srall ente
other than of Micro and Small énterprisas

R W e T T

There are no amaunt w
1 Enterprises Dévelopmant

NOTE 20

iR | R 0BG 075] e e s TN 7
ere gver due durlng the vaar for which dlsciosurg requirerhents pnder
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e
i T

Provision for Income tax({Nat of taxes. pald) 8,590,237 4,397,838
Incorme Tax Payabla

. 782,326 782,326

R AT

BE3 il Rt IR (7Y

TRy R
- T N L
s Mgrehi2021% I% daeeh,20
B R Tl s

Shree Ganash Ji Mahara] 74 63 52
Statutory duas 1,792,143 | 2,631,481
Advances from Customars

232,692,378 | 515,048,161 7,787,504
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FInANEIAL STATERENTS

Nota. 24
{8) Deferred Tax Liabllitteg/Azgaty {nat}
() Daferrad Tax Uabllitlaa

KOLKATA-700017
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2021

As at As at Ag at
ags;Margh 2021 31;t.Mn[ch 2020 1st April 2012

Falr valuation of toveszments through prafit or loss- 565,196 1,518,401 918,651
965,196 1,518,401 B18,651
() Deferred Tax Assets
Property, plant and equipment through proflt or loss 397,547 409,450 408,323
Falr valuatlon of Investmants through othar compréehensive incorng 431,419 482,400 377,312
828,965 231,850 785,633
Net Dafarrag Tay Astets(nat) - B
Nar Detarred Tay Uabillties{net} 135,230 626,551 133,018
Chareed 1o Equity - - 18,651
Charged Prefit or Insg (541,302) 598,621 -
Charged to Otier Coinprehensive ncome (83,004} 105,088 -
{b) Tax &xXpense
Income tax recognised In profit and foss .
Current tax expensa 41,479,567 30,224,326
Ineame adhustment For sarller year 4,547,589 314,553
Deferred tax expanse — 541,303 599,621
Total [ncome tax papense. . e #B.38p.a75 . 31,137,502
Ineeme tax racognised in acl
Current kax expense 31,023 .
Deferred tax expensa — 50,581 105,088
B3,004 105,088
(0 Reconclilation of statutory rate of tay and effectlva rate of tax;
Profit beforelacoma tayx 163,508,186 109,649,785
Enacted tncoma tay rate 25.17% 27.82%
Current-tax provision on Profly befora Income tey at endctad fncoma tax rate 41,151,730 30,504,570
Adustmant for:
Interest In:ome-enamptad (32,156) (35,545)
Adjustraent for sarller year (2,547,585) 314,554
Others™ =181,320 353,822
Nat Tax Labiney 38,990,675 31,137,502
Effetive Tax rate 23.48% 18.40%

\
*Others 15 rajated to differant tax rata for capltal galng ete,
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CONSOLIDATER NOTES DN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FON THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2021
NOTE 28

P ETPEL L ey Ty AT
%57&?&&%@@?«’5%%@

R
Sale of products
-Exports 6,704,731,460 7,618,900,582
=Damestle 716,820,692 422,685,300
High saas sale: . - 23,218,034
| R I TR Ak [ S TekdRe X PR AT B ) I i-;’.f-;.:::s;uz,a'i<aua;911ss

NOTE 25

B TR ELErsme
DaneEi: b
el gl il
g ST e T
Interest Recalvad an Laan 5,608,283 4,871,311
Commigsion ncoma 15,305,735 28,984,404
Discount - 356,616
Exchange Rata Differerces 5,234,444 5,726,845
Duty Drawback 813,398 357,126
Servica Tak Rafund \ - 144,979
Insurgnca Clalm Naceived 1,547,405 8,330,716
Interest Racalved . 7,286,834 2,717,563
interast Recelvad from PFC Tax Frea Dond 127,767 127,767
Mise, ncome - 220,232
Rate Welght & Quallty Discount 108,713 .
Profit on Currancy Hedglng 2,859,201 -
Dividend 11,000 6,000
Galn on sale of Invastments maasurad st Fair valye through Prafit or loss - 167,905
Profit on Share Trading - 139,550
Washout Charges 57,073,685 -
Galn on Falr Valua.of Cureant Investmant carrlad at FVTRL{Aaallsad Galn on sale of
Invesimants is Rs, 65,590,038 for Fy 2020-21) 1,754,328 5,242,574
R R, T L ol T N R T e L L T B T e W E T

AT
xzr’%ﬁﬁﬁ 'a A

b

Purghasas .
-Itiparts 9,223,525,910 2,591,657,939
-Domestic 4,973,476,379 4,644,988,571

‘Tokal

T 187,002:184 | T 236,046610]

AT -ﬂ;m\
Ry ] :

At the beginning of tha Perlod
At tha.end of the Parlod

e T ) T

416,114,465
264,053,530

7)1 62,060/694:

Sl it

-

-

=



UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - UL4105WRISEAPLCOAS3
1871 SHAKESPEARE SARANL, KOLKATA-FODD17

CONSOLIDATED NOTES On FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENOED 335T Merch, 2021
NOTE 2%

'gt}inuw TR e ] bR Rt DT R e
T arhavedt ended :
s m{'ﬂﬁé‘iﬂ“"& . 2 b atseMsozt e
T g S e e

Salary Panus & Exgratly & Leave Chargay 7,285,550 6,688,130
Dlrectors Ramunaratian ' 6,051,000 10,838,000
Foading Expenges 62,550 -

Staff Welfars 151,000 99,491

R P AT T R R B s e
. Managing Dl Diractor

NOTE 30

Pl VR ey
fxﬁﬂmhr&ﬁﬁ:ﬁiﬁ :
MR

LAhE vaaraidan
; yfth?i’i’g?z%

AT

Intarast on Lonn 38,979,782 84,472,727
Dther finance charge 7ATE, 156 3,376,567

P o T e e R oy Ty o o PR T

iy ETge
o sk

e
1,044,194 1,213,204

i s
s

VERLEN ]&&r‘ s
areh, Ji%z’m it E@%ﬂ?

T [

R A Y e T TR S T e )
Dlrn;t Expansg
Carriage Jnward & Frelght 83,824,665 69,504,450
Llaarlng & Farwading charges 89,772,255 22,565,420
Impost Duty & Parmif Charges 260,241,701 217,086,945
Inspection Charges {Impart/Expory) 424,071 2233161
Phytasanitary Chargas Eg,6R1,802 17,470,500
Labour Chargas 23,950 38410
Entry Tax 21,245 -
Processing Charges - 133,807
Materlal Handllng Charges 25,198,603 18,275,037
Othar Exparises (Impart/Expart) 1,734,733 3,237,000
DGFT Faes 13,300 1,569,403
Storeg - 71,680
Rent/Ware Houst Charges 18,962,013 44,997,117
Welghment Chargas ! 168,449 442,042
Tatal (4) AB7.167,582 308,045,593
Adninfstrative expanses .
Computar Malntalnance 144,483 161,617
Convayance Charges 184,522 41497
Courlor Charges 48,187 5,690
CSR expenditura(Note 32.1) 1,016,000 .
Derriat Chiargag 2,710 Ldgl
Donatlan - 700,000
Documantation Charges 1,446,739 62,172
Elecirlc Chargas ) 324,020 505,657
Filling Faas 20,977 9,220
Furigation Charges 2,237,685 1,684,040

General Enpenses 100,251 57,579 |
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ALONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 Mareh, 2023

Grotlewn Malmtalnance 670,291 43,334
lnsu:a;cg Chqrges 4,782,007 2,945 8389
Legal Xpenses - 57,720
Lo on'Commodity Hedglng 418,550 953,100
Mambarihip , Reglstration charges £91,590 5,700
Managemant foex 21,136
Misedifaneous Chargas* 2,275,512 35,983
Motor Cer Expenses 885;758 293,677
Qfflce Expenses ' 1,970,907 £91,180
Phching Chargas B50 1175412
Printing & Statlonery 111,572 113,528
Profasslonal/Consultation Charges 8,448,012 4,531,484
Rates & Toxas 8,781,034 15,774,308
Repnl;s &‘I‘v‘lfain‘l:a[nnnce 616,364 7,100
Roundad of . 1,016 -
Subl:rl,pl.lgn . 105:5UD 40,000
Telaphone.Chargas 76,141 164,712
Trade Licenco Faas 13,120 3,010
Travelling Expenses 710,519 3,468,212
Selling & Distributlon Expanses

Advertlsament 1,459,386 B
Dlscount 6,557,438 -
Sales Promotion ' ss:nvs 178,476
.Cammisslon 34,562,633 82,010,190
Sampling Charges 130,992 77,687
Remuneratlon to Auditars

Audit Fed 200,000 100,000

. Total (B 1 A i iﬁ?,ﬁ?S \148
Ry TG PRl A @_"3‘%.‘ S R B R e e %

- lncludis exponsas Incurrad for prisr perlad of s, 14,74,393 '

Nata 32,1
Corpgrale Saclal Respanstbllity Expensas(CAR Expenditire); For.tha yaar ended | For the year ended
315t March, 2021 31st Mareh, 1020

Gross amount ragulred to be spent durtng the year " 705,143 NA

Amaount Spant during the yaar . 1,016,000 NA

«Cungtruction/acquisition of eny ssget . NA

-On purposes othar than above 1,016,000 NA

Amaunt Unspent . NA

Shartfal gt the and of yaar ; NA

ST
g Hi3 15k
imM i3 Iz ;
! *ﬁﬂ,‘;f’. g it

Nurmaratar ut usad for Calr.ulntlng basic and dlluted Earnlng FarShare Profit After
Taxation 125,117,511 78,512,294
Welghted averaga ro. of Sharas used as desnominator for Calcluating EPS. ' 24,986,300 24,986,300
Nominal Value Per Share .
iBagle pd DIJiiEd E ru'nz"@ﬂt,éhq?ﬁrm L m&% 4 ’W‘ff TR W

Note 34
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANECIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T farch, 2021

Nota: 35
Emplayae henafits
Defined bengfit plan

Particulars 3lst March, 2021

Gratuity

A. Change In defined banafit oblzation

L.Defined benefit obligation at the begnning of the year
2, Sprvice cost
{a) Current servica cost
{b} Past seryica cost
{c] {Galn)/Loss on seftlement
3. Inkerest expensas
4. Cash flowg
(a) Benefit paymants from amplayar
| _{b) Settlarnant payments frorn employer
¥ Re-measurement { or Actuarial (gain}/lasses) arising from:
_ -change In demographlc assumptlons
-thange In fnancjal assupnption
- #xparience varience {2, actyal experience vs assulvptions)
- others
6.Adjustmant for Gratulty Nability for earller years
2. Defined henelit abligation at the end of perfod

141,800

A -

103,208

{381,065)

1,474,353,
1,338,336

B. Amounts recognlsad iri tha Balance Sheet
Defined benefit pbligation

1,338,236

C. Other Cornprehensiva tneoma
Re-measurameant

- change In demographic assumptions
- change In financial assumption’ -
- experlence varlence {i.e. actua| experience vs assurmiptléns} {381,@
- gthets

Component of dafined benefit costs rétogniséd In Gther Comprehansive Income(OCH) /ratalned varnin {391,065}

D. Expance racognisad In tha Income Statement
8. Current servica cost

b. Past service cost

C. Intetest cost

d. Actuarlal {galn)/losses

Total PAL expenses

141,800

103,208

245,008

E. Net defined beneflt [labilly/{as5et) reconeiliation .
Net defined banefit ilabillty/{assat) at the beginnlng of the period -
- Expense recognised in the Incoms Stateriant 245,008
= Expenze recognlied Inthe Other Comprehensiva Income {381,085)
= Employer Cantributlons :

- Benefits pald, ' -
1? Net acquisitlon/Bisiness Comblnatlons/Others 1,474,393

Net Liabllity/{asset) racegnised In the balance sheat at the and of perlod 1,338,336
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Nota: 35,1
Employee benefits

31st March 2021
Gratuity

F. Sensitlvity analysis Decrease Increase
Discount rate {-/+.1%) 131,527 {114,141)
% change tompared to base due to sengitivity 10.00% -8.00%
Salary Growth rate {-/+ 1%) (117,254) 132,878.00
% change compared to base due to sens(tivity -9,00% 10.00%
Attrition rate (-/+ 50%) {19,359) 17,405,00
% change cothpared to base due to sensitivity -1.00% 1.00%

Maturlty profile of Defined Beneflt Obligation

Welghted average duration{based on discounted cashflow) 16 years

Expected cash flows over next{valued on undlscounted basls) 31st March 2021
Gratuity
1vyear 113,065
210 5 years 131,713
Morg than 5 year 1,093,558

Summary of assets and llabllity (Balance Shaet Positlon)

Divislon of Defined benefit obligation (Current/Non Current)at the of the parlod

Particulars 31st March 2021
Gratuity
Cutrent defined benefit abligation 113,065
Non Current defined benefit abligation 1,228,271
Total defined benefit obligation 1,335,338
The key assumptions used in the calculations are as follows
Financial assumptions 31st March 2021
Discount rate | 7% p.a
Rate.of increase in salaries 5% p.a

Demographic assumptlons
Mortality rate 100% of |ALM 2012-14
Normal retlrement age ) 60 yeary

Attritlon rates, based on age(% p.a) for all ages 5.00




UMA EXPQRTS LIMITED

CIN - U14109WB1988PLC0S3934

2B/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017

CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE ;

.NOTE: 3§ - AS Per IND AS-24 Ralatad Party Disclosures:

{I) As par Ind AS 24, the disclasures of transactions with tha related. partles arg glven balow;
List of ralated parties'where contral exist and also related partles with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

List of artle. o tran

ave tuk

2 du

&dr

U ST ATU S R TR . TNAMIE. OF THE RELATED BARTY 5o

fakesh Khemka
Key Manogerial

Mukesh Kurmar Khamuka

Personneg!

Srit) Singh Ray-

Relativa of Rey
Muanagariol Personnel

Madan Mohan Khirks |
Sumlira Davl Khemka
Rachana Khemuka
Sweta Khamka

slddhl Xhambka

NItlsh Khetnka

Rishab Khemjs

Entitles under common

control

Umia Agro Exports Pvtttd °
Agrocomm Trading Co Pt Ltd
Uma Udyog

M M Khemka & Song Huf
Rakesh Kurar Khemka HUF
Mukash Kumar Khemka HLUIE
Umaexpo Pyt Lt

Forelgn Subsidiary

Uma Exports PTE Ltd

UEL Internatiunal FZE(100% subsidiary, Dubaf)

1) Transactlons durlng the yaar with r2lated partfas ;

T e o AR
r - 7,353 - 2597
e et e
[ e
> et/ T N o
4 | tnterest on Loans and Advances Taken ::i;g:g:: Z,?::jg;: 1’22:;:; : ::g;::;:i
5 | Interest on Loans and Advances Glvan : : 113'3_55 : 115.?:56
6 | Commission Pald | - 1,060,000 j - 1,060,000
7 | Decumentatlon charges : ': 5314‘347 : 591,(3#]7
8 | Rate & Welght difference ' ;:g:g:ggg - :::';'::ggg
9 | Compensation Recelved against Ex91 " 219'1:01 ' 219,7;01
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

NOTE ; 36 - AS Per IND AS- 24 Ralatad Party Disclosures:

10 | Loan and advancas taken 51,36,356 - 10,99,00,000- - 11,50,36,356
) 21000000 32500000 10500000 - 6;40,00,000
21,441,912 - 11,55,89,431 - 11,77,31,343
L d.
11 { Loan and advances taken Returne 3,89,954 3,61.73.759 42’11 523, - 2 03‘76 376
Balance as bBLSEMAreh 511, Ly o i i s b s s i e A R AR
. 2,97,44,546 2,12,748 1,21 64,972 - 4,21 22 265
. | Unsecured B
12| Un orrowlngs 2,33,60,833 1,86,826 A5,47.067 - 2,80,95,775
. imbursement of - " Z - z
13, | Reimb expense - - - 756704 T
- 44,740 36,10,379 - 86,55,119
. | L [kl gty
14. | Trade Payables . 44,740 8,21,89,246 - 9,22,33,986
Note :-
Figures In Italic represents Frevious Year's amount.
Disclosure in Respect of Materlal Related Party Transaction during the year :-
PRSI s e e RgIationship 2000, 1 ¢ 15 201920
1 Purchase of Goods
Uma Agre Exports Pvt Ltd Associates 59,895,660 38,20,37,598
Agrocomm Trading Co Pvt Ltd Asspriates 53,35,000 -
~Uma Udyog Assoclates 1;46,46,693 -
1 Sale of goads
Agrocomm Tradlag Co Put Ltd Assoclates 8,71,98,237 14,55,85,408
3 Remunaration/Salary
Rakash Khemka Key Managerlal Persannal 60,00,000 60,00,000
Mukesh Kumar Khemka Kay Managerlal Personnel - 48,00,000
Madan Mahan Khemka Relative of KMP £,30,000 -
Sibani Dutta Director 36,000 ag,0on
Shrawan Kumar Agarwal Director 15,000 -
Rachna Khemka Relatlve of KMP - 12,00,000
4rlti Slngh Roy Key Managerial Personnel 2,15,245 3,28,698
Slddhl Khemka Relatlve of KMP 3,60,000 -
A Interast Paid
Surnitra Devi Xhemka Relative of KMP 28,024 20,284
M M Khemka & Sons Huf Assotiates 1,02,262 75;688
Rakesh Kumar Khemka HUF Assoclates 5,79,798 4,11,874
Sweta Khemka Relative of KMP - 27,61,130
Raj Kumar Agarwal Relatlve of KMP - 9,878
Agrocomm Trading Co Pt Ltd m Assoclates 7,085,661 -
Rakesh Khemka ; Key Managerial Personal 36,648,022 14,56,537
5 Interest Recelved
Umaexpo Pyt Ltd Assotiates 1,18,456
& .Commisslom Paid
Nitish Xhemka' ’ Relative of KMP 5,30,000
Rishab Khemka Relativa of KMP £,30,000
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NOTE: 38~ AS Per IND AS- 24 Related Party Disclosyres;

7 Documentatlons Charges Paid

Uma Exports PTE Ltd Assoclates 5,81,047 -
B Rate & Welght difference
Agrocomm Tradlng Assoclates - 22,19.580
Agrocomm Trading-Co. Pwt Ltd Assoclates 20,70,000 -
9 Compensation Recelved agalnst Exp
Agrocomm Trading Assoclates - 2,159,201
# Loan and advances taken.
Rakesh Khemka Key Managerial Personal 51,36,356 2,10,00,Q00
Agrogormm Trading Co Pyt Ltd Assoclates 10,99,00,000 75,00,000
- Sweta Khamka Relative of KMP - 3,25,00,000
Rakesh Kumar Khernka HUF Associates - 30,00,000
# Loan and advances taken Returned,
Rakesh Khemka Key Managerlal Personal 21,41,912 74,953
Agracornm Trading Co Pyt Ltd Assoriataes 11,55,89,431 31,70,000
M M Khemika & Sons Huf Associates - 1,40,919
Rakesh Kumar Khemka HUF Assoclates - 83,277
Sweta Khamka Relafive of KMP - 3,61,08,416
Mukesh Khemka Key Managerial Personal - 4,15,001
Mukesh Khemka HUF Assoclates - 8,17,427
Sumitra Devi Khemka Relative of KMP - 66,283
Balance ag at 315t March ;.. " T S e T S DS 2T 3 03,2020
1 Unsecured Barrowlngs
Rakesh Khermka Key Manageflal Parsanal 2,97,44,546 2,33,60,883
M M Khemka & Sons HUF Assoclates 77,63,340 6,81,748
- Rakesh Kumar Khemka & Sons HUF Assaciates 44,01,632 38,65,310
Sumitra Davi Khemka Relative of KMP. 2,12, 748 1,86,826
2 Reimbursement of axpanse
Uma Exports PTE Ltd Foreign Subsidlary: - 3,56,204
3 Trade Paynbles
Rishakh Khamka Realtlve of KMP 44,740 44,740
Uma Agrt Exparts Pyt Ltd Assoclates 50,00,000 8,56,02,150
Agrocornm Trading Co Pyt Ltd Associates 20,60,000 50,26,677
Agrocomm Trading Associates 15,50,379 15,50,375
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87 Fnancial lastrument and Related Disclosures,

A

{i

The carrying value and felr value of financal Inatruments by eatagarias are as follows:

. Asat Asat3l Marech 2020 AsatAprll 12015
IistMarch 2021

Financial asssets.at measured at falr value

Investments 28,437,027 57,222,737 52,030,163
Flrnancial asssets at measured at falr value
Inve stments 1,846,042 1,595,027 2,156,019
Flnapclal asssets at measured at amortisad cost
Invastmants 1,805,131 1,806,121 1,608,050
Tratle receivable 303,838,273 131,928,139 136,044,478
Cesh and cash equivalants 43,672,336 37,362,148 93,089,620
Bank Balance ather than cash.and cash equlvalents 130,505,985 91,083,553 50,645,04%
Losaris - 74,384,180 -
Other financlal asstas , 166,100 4,403,711 -
511,670,884 399,834,617 837,784,375

Finandial {labllities measured at amoriisad cost

Borrowings 421,407,515 184,261,850 405,621,172
Trade payable_ 488,088,079 771,839,312 121,389,071
Other Ainancial llabliltlas ) 84,784,019 104,843,348 2,555,886

1,004,279,622 - 1,056,944,500 529,536,130

Falr valug hlgrarchy
Tha foliowing tablé prasants fale value hisrarchy of assets and liabllitles measurad at-fair value on arecurring basls:

‘| Particutars Laval 1 Laval 2 Level 3

Assits ab fair valua as at 315t March, 2021

Equlty shares 2,846,042 - -

Mutual Funds - - 28,437,027
2,846,092 - 28,432,027

Assets at falrvalua as at 315t Maich, 2020

Equlty sharas 1,595,027 . -

Mutual Funds - - 57,272,737
1,505,027 - 57,272,737

Assets at falr value as.at 15t April, 2019

Equity sharas ’ 2,156,019 - -

Mutual Funds - - 52,030,163
2,156,019 - 52,080,163

Financial riek management objectives and pollgies

The Company's actlvitlas expose It to a varlety of financial risks, including matket risk, credit risk and llquidity risk. The

Market risk

‘Market fisk Is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flovw of financial Instruments may Auctuate because of changes in
markeat condltlons, Market risk broadly comprises three types of risks.hamely currendy risk, interest rate rlsk and price risk (hr
tommodities). The ahave risks may affect.the Company's income and-exparisas and / or value &f lts Invastmants. The
Compeny's éxposure to-and managemeant of these risks are explained balow-
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED F15T MARCH, 2021
(2] Interast rate rigk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows-of a financlal Istrument wiil fluctypta betavse of changesIn

‘market Intarest rates. The Company's exposure to ik of changas in market Interest ratas prtmarily te the Company's short-

term borrawing. The Company constantly monltiors the cradlt markets and rabalances its financlng strategies to achlva an

optimal maturity proflle and financlng cost. since all the borrawings are on floating rate, ne significant risk of change In
Interast rate.

f.‘urnpa_any's floating rata borrelng as on 31-3-2021, 31-3-2020 atvd 1-9-2010 ara Rs, 38,61,81,257, Rs, 14,70,39,407 and Ra.
40,04,82,275 raspactively, A.1% change in Intarest will have Impact of Increase/{decraase) In Ingerast by Rs. 38,61,813, As.
14,70,394 and As. 40,04,823 respactively,

{b} Forelgn currancy risk .

Forelgn currency risk Is the risk of Impact related to fir value or future cash flows of an axposure In foreign currancy, which
fluctuate due to changes In foralgn exchange rates. The Company's exposure to risk of changes in forelgn exchange ratas
rafates primarily to import of raw materlals, spare parts, capltal expenditure & Exports of finished goods,

When a detivative is enterad for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the tarmms of thosa darivativas to
match tha terms of the hadge exposure.

The Company evaluates exchange rate axpasure arising from foraign currency transactions. THa Company fallows established
risk managemant policies and standard operating proceduras. It 1ses darvative Instruments like foralgn currency farwards to
hadge exposure to foralgn currency rlsk,

[e) Comrnodity risk

Commadity price risk for the Company Is malnly related to fluctuations of raw. materals prices lInked to varlous euternal
factors,which ean affect the production cost of tha Company activaly rnanages Invantary end In many cases sale pricas are
Ik&d to malor raw materlal prices, Energy costs Is also ona of the primary costs drivers, any fluctuaticn |n fuel prices can lear
te drop In operating marain, To managa this risk, the Carnpany enters Ints long-term supply agreement far power, ldantifylng
naw sourcas of supply atc. Additionally, procestas and policles ralated to such rlsks are reviawad and managed by senlor
management on continuous basts,

Creditrisk .

Credt risk erises when a customer or counter party does not meet Its obllgations under a financlal instrument or customer
contract, leading ta a financial loss. The Company 15 exposed to cradit gk from Itz operating actlvitias {primarlly trade
recelvebles) and from itz financing/Irvasting activitles, Including deposits with banks, mutual fund Investmarts, and
Investments In debt securltles, foralgn exchange transactions and financlal guarantees, The Cormnpany has threa major cllents
which rapresants 0% recelvables as on 31st March, 2021 and company [ recelving payments from these partles within due
tlates. Hence, the company has no slignificant credit risk related to thesa partles,

Trade Recelvablas

Trada recelvables:ara cansisting of a large number of eustamers, The Company has cradit evaluation palicy for each customer
and bagad on the evalugtion cradt llmit of each customar Is defined, Wheraver tha company assessas the credit risk as high
the expatura is backed by elther letter of cradit or secuiity deposits.

As per simpllilad approach, the Company makas provision of expectad cradit losses on trade receivables uslng a provislon
matrik to mitigate tha risk of dafault payments and makes appropriate provislon at each reporting date wherever agutstanding
1% far langer peitad and Invalves higher risk.

Investmants, Darlvative Instruments, Cash end Cash Equivalent and Bank Depogit

Credit Rlsk on cash and cash equlvalent, deposlts with the banks/ financlel institutlons 15 generally low as the sald daposits
have besn made with the benks/ financlal Institutlons who have bean asstgned high cradit rating by International and
dormestic rating aganclas, ]

Credit Risk on Derlvativa Instruments are generally low as Company enters Into the Derlvative Contracts with the reputed
banks and Financial Institutlans,

Investments of surplus funds are made enly with approved Financlal Institutions/Countarparty, tnvestments primarily include
Invastment in units of mutual funds. These Mutual Funds and Counterparties have jow credit risk,
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2021
Ligquidity risk . .

Liquldity risk Is daflaed as the ¢lsk that the Company will not able to settle or maat its obligations on time or at reasanabla
prica. Prudent llquldity risk management Implles malntalning sufflcant cash and -markatable securltles and the avalfabliity of
fund through ari adequate emount of gredit facllidas to meat obligatlons when due, The company's treasury team Is
rasponsible for liquidity, funding es wall as sattiameant managerent, In addition, processes and pollcias related to such risks
ere overseen by senlor menagement. Managament manltors the Compeny's liquldity positlon threugh ralling forecests basad
on expectad cash flows.

The table below summartzas the maturity profile of the Company's financlal llablltles:

Lass than 1 1to 5 years More than B years Total
Azztdl March 2031
Barrawlngs 386,181,257 35,228,257 - 421,407,515
Trade Payables 488,088,079 C - - 4BH,088,079
Other firancial llabllity 94,784,029 - = 94,784,025
969,053,365  Maneging Dlrector . 1,004,275,5622
Azt 31 Merch 2020
Borrowlngs 147,038,407 ' 33,212,443 - 180,261,850
‘Trade Payablas . 771,835,312 - - 771,835,212
Other financlal labilley 104,843,346 - - 104,843,346
1,023,722,065 33,222,443 - 1,056,3944,508
Asgtd Aprll 2019
Borrowings 400,482,275 5,138,897 - 405,621,172
Trade Payables 121,359,071, - - 121,359,071
Other finandlal Ifakllity 2,555,084 - - 2,555,886
N 524,357,233 5,138,897 - ‘529,536,130

Capital managamant

For the purposa of the Company’s capltal mansgemant, capital Includes Issued equity capital, and short term borrewings, and
all ather equity reserves attributable to the equlty halders, The primary objective of tha Company’s capital management is 1o
malmize tha sharehelder value and ta ensure the Company's abllity to tontinue as a golng concern,

The followlng table surmnmarisas the eapltal of the Company:

As at 31st March 2021 | Asat'31 March 2020 | Asat April 12019
Borrowlngs \ 421,407,515 180,261,850 405,621,172
Less: Cash and cash edulvalents 43,672,936 37,362,148 93,089,620
Net debt 377,735,179 217,623,998 A12,521,562
Equity 249,563,000 249,863,000 249,863,000
Total Capltal (Equlty+ Net Debt) 627,598,179 467,486,558 552,384,552

The Company's managerment reviews the capltal structure of the Company on g nead basks when plenning any expanslons and
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U A EXFORTS LIMITED
CIN - U14105WWB1988PLCI43534
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARAN], KOLKATA-700017

CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2021

Flrst-tima adoplion of lad-a5

Explonation of transitlon to Ind AS

The Company's Iimanelal statements for the year ended March 31 2021 are prepored In accondange with ind AS notlfied under the Companles
{indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 In sccordanca with the accounting pelicles a5 sek out In Nota 1, For the year ended March 31 2020,
the company had grepared its financlal statements In actordanca with Compenles {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 fotifled under section
133 of the Act and other relevanc provislons of the act (pravious GAAP), .

Tha a:cbunt]nig;pollcies-as sal duk In Moté 1 have been applied In preparing fnancial statements for the yaar ended March 31 2021 Including
catmparative information for the year anded March 31 3020 end the opening Ind AS balance sheet on the date of transhtlon dete Le. Aprit 1
2019, :

tn prepirrdiig ILs Ingd A% balanice sheet as at Aprll 1 2019 snd In pragaring the comparative infarmetlon for the year-endad March 31, 2020, the
company has adjusted amaunts reparted previouslyIn financial stntements prepered in nocardance with previous GAAP, This nate explalns tha
princlpal adjustments made by the company In restating 1ts financlel statements prepared In accordance wlth previous GAAP, and how the
trangltlon from previous GAAP to Ind % has affected tha Cornpany's financiel position.

Exémptions availed an first 1ime adaption af ind AS'

Designetion of previously recognlied financlal Instruments

Ind A5 151 ai!nws an antity to deslgnate Inveitments In aquity Instruments ot FVTOC] on tha basis of tha fects and circumstances ot the date of
transition Lo Ind-AS. .

The tompany has elactad to apply Lth1s exemption for 1t Invastmant in equity Instruments

Deemad cost wramptien for Proparty,Plant snd Equipment.

ind AS 104 allowss an entlty ta take Previous GAAP tErmying amount Lo be deemed cost as on the data-of Teansition to Ind AS for Property,
Plant-and Equipment: Tha Comprany hies Elected ta apply this axemption

Dermed enst exemption for Investmants In.subsidiary
ingd AS 104 allowas an‘entity to taka Plavious GAAP carrylng amount to be deemed rost as on the data of transitlon to Ind-AS for Imvastrant In
susbsidlary. Tha Cofpany has elected to apply this exemption.

Buzinais Copbliatlon:

The Group has elected to apply Ind A% accaunting for businase comblnatlons prospactively from Lst April, 2019. As such, previous GAAFP
halanices refating ta businass combinations adtered Irto befara that date have besn-carriad (orward Bz at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Ind AS mandatary excaptions

Estiriates

An entity's aétimates In accordance with Ind AS at tha date of transition to Ind AS shell be consistant with escimates madefar the sama date In
pecordance with pravious, GAAP (after adjustments to refiect any differznce In accounting pollclés); unloss thore i5 gbjoétive evidence that
thode estimetes were In arror,

ind A5 astlvatds as at 1st Aprll 2019 are conslstent with the aestimates ns at the same dats made. In conformity with previous GAAP,
Accordingly; tha Company has made estimates for follawing Items In-atcordaned with [nd AS et the date of transition, whigh were ot raquired
under previous GAAP:

L, Investmenit In dgquity Instruments carrlad gt FvTOC); and
Il Investrmant In debt Instroments carried at FVTPL,

Clagslfication and measurament of finonclal assate
\nd AS 101 requires an antily to =ssees dlassification and msadurement obfinanclal 2s3ets (Investmant Tn deby Instruments) on tha basis of the
Factgand circumstances thet existed at the dete of transftion to Ind AS,

Da-racognltion af lnantlat assets and lobllitles -

Ind AS 101 requices & (irst-time_ adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions ef Ind AS 109 prospectively for transoctions oceurring on or
after the data of trensition té Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allews a first-tUme adopter to apply the de-racagnition requiraments In Ind AS 108
Estrospectively from a date of entity's chogsing, pravided that the Information needed to apply Ind A5 138 to fiianclal assets and financtal
lIabllities derecugnlsed as a result of past tranzactions way ohtalnad at the time of Inlilally accounting for thasa transectlons.

The Company has alected to apply the de-racpgnition provisions of Ind A% 109 retrospactively from the date of transltian te Ind A,

4
Impalerment of financlal assats
As zet In Ind AS 101, an entity shall apply the Impalrment raquirements of Ind AS 109 rétrospectively IF It does not entall any undue cost of
elfort, The Company has sssessed Impalrmant of finenclal assets In canformity with Ind A5 109.
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28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 March, 2021

B Reconclliation of Items of Balance sheat as at 13t April, 2014 (Traneltfon Data) snd as ak 2151 March, 2020

At at 31st March, 2020 A& at Lsk April, 2019
Particulars Brevious Rtfect of Aswtdlst | ape|  Eifectol | AsatistApd,
GAAP* ‘transition March, 2020 ’ transition 2019
AIZETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2,44,85,222 - 2,44,68,222 2,50,26,590 - 2,50,26,650
Elnanclal Assais
(a) Investments 5,2G,16,785 80,486,101 6,06,72,885 5,22,69,105 37,2217 5,59,91,232
{b} Loans 7,43,84,180 - 7,43,84,180 - - -
(c) Other Financlal Assets 44,02,143 - 44,02,143 - .
Dafarred tex assets (Mat) 400,450 =4,09,450 - 4,08,321 -i,08,321 -
Other Non current assets 92,97,180 -B2,028 92,15,152 1,11,72,190 - 1,11,72,190
Total Nen-Current Assets 13',55‘3‘5. 860 75,54,603 175143 582 ,88,76,308 BILAG| 9ZL8010%
Current assety
Inventorlas 26,40,53,530 - 26,40,53,530 42,61,14,465 43,61,14,4G5
Flnanclal Assats .
(a) Tracle Recelvables 13,19,28,139: - 13,15,28,139 13,80,44,478 13,80,44,478
{b) Cash and cash equivalents 3,73,62,148 3,73,62,148 9,30,95,620 &,30,99,620
Bank Balance'ather than eash and
{c) cash nquivatents 9,10,83,553 - £,10,83,553 5,06,48,045 5,106,45,045
{d) Other Financlal Assets 1,568 - 1,568 - - .
tt
Current tax agsats(nat) 70,64,128 . 70,64,128 |
Dther Cyrrent Assats 1,45,39,12,664 82,0281 1,45,39,94,692 21,56,53,268 21,56,53,268 |
Tatal Current Assets 73,97,53,41,603 E202E] L7 B4 BE5 _5;;53,13.503 T EE0625,00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,14,39,30,562 76,365,651 | 2,15,1567,213 | 1,01,55,01,300 39,13,806 ] 1,02,28,15,115
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share eapital 24,98,563,000 - 24,98,63,000 24,98,63,000 - 24,98,63,000
(b) CQher Equity 21,4263 185 70,10,200 32,12,73,285 23,23,14,223 31,80,788 23,54,85,011
Total Equity BT 3R 188 10, 57,11,36,705 A8,21,77,2%3 31,820,700 53,508,011
LIABILITIES
Non currant Rablitles
Financial {lablities
{a) Borrowlngs 3,32,22,443 . 3,32,22,443 51,38,857 - 51,38,887
Deferred Tax Lablitles{Net) - 6,268,551 6,126,551 - 1,33,018 1,33,018
Total Non-Current Liabillulés §,32,22,483 6,426,551 ARG YEE EIIEEDY 135,018 52,71,5915
Currentllabliitfes
Finaneial Liebilities §
(8} Boitowings 14,70,35,407 14,70,38,407 40,04,82,275 - 40,04,82,275
(b) Trade.Paynhles 77.18,39,312 - 77,18,39,312 12,13,59,071 - 12,13.59.071
{c} Othér Financlal Liablitles 10,48,43,346 - 10,48,43,346 11.06,743 4,495,143 15,55,886
Current tax [[abilitdes(nat) 51,580,164 - 51,80,184 - - -
Other current labliflas ET.’E;?ﬁ,TﬁS - 51,76,79,705 82,37,08% 4,449,143 71,847,956
Total Current Liabilities 1,54,65,01,934 - 1,54,65,81,934 53,21,85,189 - 53,21,85,189
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES '2,14,39,30,562 76,396,651 | 2,15,15,67.213 | 1,01,95,01,309 33,13.805 | 1,02,24,15,115

* Previgus GAAP flgures have been reclassifled/regrouped to conform with classification of Ind AS
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Note 39

€ .Roconciliation of Statement of Profit-8 Lossfor the year ended 31st March, 2020

' . Effect of For the year 31st
Heul : : ‘ . :
Farticulars . Previous GAAP traneltion Marchi, 2020
INCORE L
Revenua from operations 8,074,803,916 - 8,074,803,916
Other Income 48,251,313 5,242,574 53,493,887
Tatal Income| B,123,055,229° 5,241,574 | 6,128,497,803
EXPENSES:
Purchases 7236,646,511 - T.135,696,511
Changes In Inventorlas-of Stock-In-Trade ’ 162,060,534 - 162,060,934
Employee benefits expense. 17,623,621 - 17,623,621
Finance costs 86,045,794 . A&,R49,2594
Dapreclation and amartization expérnse 1,213,204 - 1,213,204
Other expensas 514,254,454 - 514,254,454
Total Expanzas| 8,015,6448,018 - B,018,648,018
Prollt hefore tax 104,407,211 5,242,574 109,649,785
Tax axpenses:
(1} Current tax 30,214,326 . 30,224,326
(2) Income Tax Adjustrient 314,554 - 514,554
(3) Defarrad tax Adjustment (1,129) 599,750 598,621
Profit for the year 73,865,460 4,642,824 78,512,284
Othar Comprahansive Income;
{1) 1tams that will not he reclassifiad to Statement of Proflt end Loss ,
(918,600) © (918;500)
{s) Galn/{Loss) on falr valuation of egqulty Instruments .
(b} Farelgn Curpney Translatlon reserve(iet) - - 8,079,503 |
{c} .Income Tax relating te item that will not be rEClBSSIﬂEﬂ to Statarnant of . 105,080 105,088
Profit and Loss ‘
Total Othar Camprahansive Income for the Yaar - (813,512) 7,265,990
" Total Comprehenslve Income for tha Year 73,869,460 3,829,311 15,778,274 .
.00 ‘ )

* Pravious GAAP figures have baan reclassified,/regroupad to conform with classification df Ind AS

o
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES QN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2021 ‘

Nota 39

D. Reconciliation of total equlty as at 315t March 2020 and 15t Aprll 2019

Nota 41

Contingent liabllitles (T the extend not provided for) (IND A5 37)-
10,09,B55,

Further the Company had actulred 160% shares of U.E.L International FrE, a Company In United Arab Emiratas In
the year 2014 at falr value of INR 17,00,000, Shares purhehase agreament was exacuted betwaen Company and
sellér on November 13, 2014. Pursuant to the same, Company has not remirted the sale consideration for the
aceuisitlon of shares tll date.Liabllity of sale consideration may arise on settlernent of arbitration In Dubal,Wnited

Arah Emiratas. ‘

Note 41 ‘

, As at Ist
Partleulars As at3lst M 20
Asat arch 20201 il 2019
Shareholder's equlty as per previous GAAP 563,116,331 481,167,368
Adiustirionts as per nd AS
Galn/{Loss) Falr valuation of invastment through profit & loss 13,272,737 8,030,163
Tax impact on above -1,518,401 -018,651
Galn/(Loss) on Fair valuation of Invastment through OCI -4,216,781 -3,298,181
Tax Impact an above 482,400 377,912
Sharaholder's equity as per Ind AS ’ 571,136,285 485,358,011
o -0

Previous Year's flgures have been regroupedy reclassifled wherever necessary to correspond with current year's

classification / disclosure.

The figures have been reunded off to nearest rupee.

Signature to Schedula 1 to 41
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FOR MAMTAJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartéred Accountants
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Rokesh Khemka

Matnta Jai
{Partner)
Membership No, 1304549
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Dated thls August 23rd, 2021

(DIN : 00335016)

:UManaging Diractor  Dirgoy,
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Madan Mohan Khemuka
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Sriti Singh Roy
Teoesherahin No-42425

For Uma Exports Ltd.
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FORM ADC -1
[Pursuant ta first praviso to sub-section (3) of sectlon 129 read with rule 5 of Companlas {Accounts) Rules,2014

Statemant contalning sallant features of tha financial statement of subsldiary/assaciata campany/joint
ventura as par tha.Companies Act , 2013

Part "A" ; Subsidiary

{information In respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts In R$)
1 S5LNo. 1
2 Nama of Subgldiary : U.E.L Intarnationsl FZE
3 Reporting period forthe subsldlary concerned, If different from the helding -

Reporting currency and Exchange rata as on the last date af tha relavant

Financla! year In the case case of faralgn subsidiary, USD & Rate 73.2065
5  Share Capltal 1,004,855
6 RAesarves & Surplus 100,952,085
7 Total Assets 465,319,255
B Total Llabliites 455,319,255
9 Investmenty -
10 Turnover ‘395,000,227
11 Profit before tenation 1,508,458
12 Provislon far taxation -
13 Proflt aftertaxation 1,508,458
14 Proposed Dividend . , “
15 % of Shareholding 100%
Notes: -f‘

1 Namewof Suisidiaries which are yet to commence operations  Uma Exports PTE Ltd.
2 Nama of Subsidlaries which has been Iguldated or sold during £ 1A

Part "B" : Assoclate and Joint Venture
Statemant pursuant to Section 124(3) of the Campanies Act, 2013 related to Associata Company,
Narme of Assoclates
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
Shares of Assoclation held by tha company arthe year end
Amaunt of Investmant in Agsoclation
Extent &F Holding %
Description of how theré Is significant Influence.
Reasorwhy the assoclate 13 not consolidated
Net worth attributable to Shareholding as parlatest audited Bali
Prafit/Loss for tha year
I. Considared Iv Consolidation
1I. Not Conslderad in Consolidation

o o~ th L b=

Dther comprehenslve incama for the yaar
l Consldarec_l In Cansolidation
il, Not Cansidered In Consclidation

The Company has na Interest InJoint Yanture durlag the Year
Notes:
1 Name of Associates or Joint Vantures which are:yet tg commert N.A.
2 Name of Assoclates or Joint Ventures'which has baen liguldated N.A,
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28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Note 1: Company Overview

Uma Exporta Limited ("the Company”) domiciled in India having its repisterad office at 28/1
Shakaspéare Sarani, Kolkala-700017. The company was Incorparated on 8™ March, 1988 under the
provision of the Companies Act, 1058. The company I3 engaged In the trading business of Sugar,
Splces, Food grains, tea, pulses and related products. The subsidiary company is also engaged In the
same business.

Nate 1.1: Significant Accounting Policies

1.1.1 SignifAcant Accounting Policles

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS

financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to g!.ll.\ ‘

the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
1,1.2 Principle of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to Uma Exports Limited(‘the Company') and its
subsidiary company. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

a) The financial statements of the Cempany and its subsidiaries are combined on a
line by line basis by adding. together like ftems of assets, liabilitles, equity,
incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions.

b) In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate
prevailing during the year. All assets and labilities are converted at rates prevailing at
the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation s recognised in the
Foreign Currency Translation Resefve.

A. Basis of praparation of consolldated financial statements
(i) Statement of compllance

These consolidatad financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind-A8") under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
gxcapt for cersin financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 ("Act) .The Ind-AS are prescribed under Section 132 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companles {Iodian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companlas
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amerdmeant Rules, 2016.

The consolidated financial statements up to year andad March 21, 2020 were prepared In
accordance with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These consolidaled financlal statements are the first consolidated financial statement of the
Company under Ind-AS. The Company has adopted alt the Ind-AS standards and the adoption
was carried out in accordance with ind-AS 101 "First time adoption of Indlan Accounting
Standards”. The transition was carried out from Indlan Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India as prescribed under SepHe {33pf the Act, read with Rule 7 of fhe
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Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previcus GAAP, Reconciliaticns
and descriptions of the effect of the transition have heen summarized in note 39,

Accounting policies have been conglstently applied except where a newly issued accounting
gtandard Is Intially adoptsd or a revision to an exieting accounting standard requires a changs
in the accounting policy hitherto in:Uss.

{ii)y Basis of measurernant.

The consalidated financlal statements have been prepared on higtorical cost basls except the
followling:

» certain financial agsats and llabilities are measured at fair value;
. gssets held for sale- measured st falr value lees cost to sell;
(iii} Current versus non-current classlfication

The Company presents assets and fiebilitles in the belance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as currént when It is expected to be realised or
intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating eycle, held primarily for the purpose of
trading, expected to be realised within wwelva months afier the reporting perlod end cash or
cash equivalant unless restricted fram being exchangead or used to settle a [iabllity for at least
twélve months after the reporfing perlod.-All other asgals are classified as:non-current. '

A liability 15 current when it is expectad {o be settled in normel operating cycle, it Is held
primarlly for the purpose of trading, it 1s dus to be gettled ‘within twelve months after the
reportinig perled end there Is o unconditional ight to defer the settlement of the liabllity fdr at
laast twelva months. after the reporting period. The Company classifies all other liabllities as
nor-current.

Deferrad tax assets and liablities are classifiad as non-current. essets and. llabllities.

The operating cycle ls the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr
realisation In cash and cash aguivalents. Tha Company has idenlified twelve months as its
operating cyocle.

(iv) The funetional curranoy of the Company Is the Indian Rupee. These consolidated financlal
statemants are presented In Indian Rupées and all values are roundad to the nearest rupees,
axcept when otherwise stated.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the gongolidated financiel etatements in conformity with Ind-AS requiras
management to mMake estimates, judgirients and assumptions. These estimates, Judgments and
assumptions affect the application. of accounting policies and the reported amounts of asssts and
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitles at the date of the consolidated flnancial
statement and repofted amounts of revenues. end expenses during the pericd. Application of
accounting policies that require critical accourtting estimates invalving complex and subjective
|udgments and the use of assumptigns in these consolidated financial statement have been
disclosed in note G below. Accounting gstimateés.aould changs from period to period. Actual resulls
could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimetes are made as management
‘macomes aware of chariges in ¢ircymetances-surrounding the-estimates. Changes in estimates are
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reflacted in the consclidated financial staternent in the period In which changes arc mads and, if
material, thelr effgcts are disclosed In the notes to the consolidated financial statement.

C. Crltical accounting estlmates

(N Income taxes

The Company's major tax jurisdiction is Incia. Significant judgements are involved in
determining tha provision for income taxes, including amount expectad to be paid/ recovered
for uncertain tax positions.

{liy Property, plant and equlpment

Praperty, plant and equlpment reprasent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company. The charge [n respect of parlodlc depreciation Is derlved after dstermining en
estimale of an asset's expected useful ife and the expected residual value at the and of its life.
The useful lives and residual values of Company's ezsets are determingd by management at
the timte the asset is acquired and reviewed perlodically, including at each financlal year end.
The lives are based on historical experience with similar essets sg wall as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their lifs, such as changes in technology.

(Il Fair value measuremant of financtal Instruments

When the fair values. of financlal assets and financtal llabllitles recorded in the balance shest
cannot be measured based on guoted prices In active markets, their fgir value is measured
uslng valuation techniques. The Inputs fo these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this Is not feasible, & degree of judgement )3 required in
establlshing falr values. Judgements include considerations of Inputs such as liquidity tek,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these fectors could affect the reparted
falr value of financial instruments,

D. Property, Plant and Equipment

Land (including Land Developments) i carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant
end-equipmant are stated in the balance sheet at cost historical less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated mpalrment losses, .if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant
and gqulpmant and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects If the recognition criteria are
met. Al other repair and maintsnance cost are recoghised in profit o 1088 as incurred.

Propertles In the course of construction fer production, supply- or administretive purposes are
carrled at cost, less any recognized Impalrment loss. Cost includes professional fess and, for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitslized |n accordance with the Company's accounting palicy.
Such propertles are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreclation of these assats, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the agsets are ready for thalr intended use,

Subsequent to recognition, properly, plant and equipment (exciuding freehold and) are measured
at cost less accumulated deprediation and accumulated Impairment losses. When slgnificant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the Company racognizes
Buch parts &g individual asssts with epecific useful lives and depraciation réspactively. Likewise,
when a major inspeglion is performed, its cost is recognlzed in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a raplacement cost only if the recognition criteria are satisfiad. All other repair and
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Depreclation is recognized so as to wrile off the cost of assats (other than freshold land and land
developments} lesa their resldual values over the useful lives, using the straight- line method
{("SLM"). Management belleves that the useful lives of the assets refiect the. pariods over which
tHese assels are expected to be used, which ere as follows:

Description of Asset Estimated useful lives
Bulldings ' 30 years
Computers and Printers, including Gomputer Peripherals {Including 3 -6 yaars
server and networking)

Office Equlpments 5 years
Furnlture and Fixlures 10 years

Mator Vehicles (including busses and trucks) 8-20 ymars

Plant and Machinery 15-20 years

Depreciation on additions/ delstions to fixed assets is calculated pro-rata ffom/ up to the date of
such additions/ delétions.

Assets individually costing less than Rs, 5,000 are fully depreclated In the ysar of acquisition,

The carrying values-of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impsirment ' when events or
changes in circumstances Indicate that the. carrying value. may not be recdverable, The residual
values, useful life and deprecietion method ara reviewed at each financla! year-end to ensure that
the amount, mathod and period of depreclation ara conslstent with previous estimates and the
expected pattern of congurnplion of the future economic benefits embodiad in the items of property,

plant and aquiprment.
An ltem of propery, plant and equipment is derecognised upon dispesal or when no fulure
economlc benefits are expected to arise froin the corfinued use of the asset. Any galt or losg

arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment Is determined as the
difference between sals proceeds and the carrying amourit of the asset and i§ recognised in profit

or lpga.

On trangltion to Ind AS, the Company has consldered carrying amount as psr Pravious GAAF s
deemed cost.

. Investment properties

investment propertles are properties that (s held for long-term rentals yields or for capital
appreclation (including properly under construction for such purposes) or both, and that is not
occupled by the-Company, is classlfied as [nvestment propserty.

Investrent properties are measured Initially at cost, including transaction costs. -Subsequent to
initial racognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated impalrment loss, If

any.

M
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Though the Company measures Investmeant property using cost based measurement, the fair valuo
of investmant property Is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual
evaluation performed by an acoradited external indapendent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed.of or when they ara
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit I5 expected from thelr disposail.
The difference between the nét disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in profitor loss in the perlod of deracognition,

Flnanclal inetruments

A financial Inatrulment 18 any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entlty and a financial
liability or egquity Instrument of another entity. Financlal Ingtruments are further divided in two parts
viz. Financial Assets and Financlal Liabililes.

Part | - Financial Assets
a) Initial recognltlon and measurémeant

Al financial assets are recognised Inltially et falr value plug, In the case of financia! assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are atirfbutable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that requlre délivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the. market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, L&, the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the assel.

b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four catagories:

Financlal Assets at amortised cost and cost:
A Financial Assets 13 measured at tha amartised cost If both the following conditions are met:

* The asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold assels for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

s Contractual tarms of the asset give rlse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such finangial
assets are subsequenlly measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acqulsltion and
fees or costs that are an integral part of tha EIR. The EIR amorisation is included in finance
income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or
loss,

1
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Financlal Assats at FYTOC! {Fair Value through Qther Gomprehensive Income)
A Financial Assets is classified as at the FVYTOC! if followlng critsria ars met;

+ The objeclive of the business model Is achieved bath by collecting contractual cash flows
{l.e. SFP) and selling the financlal aseets

Flnancial instruments ingluded within the FVTQC! categary are measured Inltlally a8 well as at
gach reporting date st fair value. Fair value movements are recognized In the other
comprehenslve Income (QCI). However, tha Company regcognlzes interest Incomae, Impalrmant
losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss In the statement of profit and ldss. On
de-recagnition of the agset, cumulative galn or loss previously recognised in QCI is reclassified
from the aquity to the statement of profit and |oss. Interest earned: whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrurment |s reported as Interestincome using the EIR method.

Financial Assets at FVTPL (Fair Value through Profit or.Loss)

FVTPL Is a residual category for financial insiruments. Any financtal Instrument, which does not
meet the criterie for categorization as at emortized cost or as FVTQCI, Is classified sa et
FVTPL.

In addlton, the Company may elect.td designate a financial instrument, which otherwlse meets
amortized cost or FVTQCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is-allowed only if doing
so0 reduces of ellminates a measurément or recognition Inconsistency (referred lo as
‘accounting miismatch’). The Company has not designated eny financial instrument as at
FVYTPL.

Flnancial instruments included within the FVTPL ¢ategory are measured at falr value with all
changée recognized in the Statermeant of Profit and Loss,

Impalirment of flnancial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment 10ss on the following flnancial assets and credit
risk exposure:

« Financlal gssscts that are debt instruments, end are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
deposils, trade receivebles and bank balance,

s Financlal agsets that are debt Instruments end.ere measured as at FVTOCI
» Leasg recejvables under Ind-AS 17

+ Trade recsivables or eny contraclual right to receive ¢ash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that ara within the scope of Ind-AS 18 (referred to as ‘contractual
reveniie recelvables’ In these consclidated financlal staterment)

« Loan commitrments which are not measured as at FYTPL

« Financial guarantee contracts which are not medeured as et FYTPL

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of Impairment loss ellowance on
trade receivables or contract revanue receivables. n
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The application of simplified approach does not require the Company te track changes in cradit
risk. Rather, it recognlses impairmsnt loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from Its Inltial recognition.

For recognition of Impalrmient loss on other financlal assats and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has besn a significant increase in the credit flsk since Inltial
recognition. If credit risk has not Increasad significantly, 12-month ECL i3 used to provide for
impairment loss. However, If credit risk has Increased slgnificantly, lifetime ECL Is used. If Ina
subsequent period, credit quallty of the instrument improves such that there is no langer a
significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to
recognlsing impalrment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. Lifetime-EGL are the expected
credit Jossge resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of & financial
Instrument. The 12-month ECL Is-a portion of the lifstime ECL which results from default events
that are posslble within 12'manths after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows, that ars due to the Company In
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the enfity expecis to raceive (j.e., all
cash shortfallg), discountsd at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Company
conaiders:

* All contractual terms of the finangiel Instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and
simliar options) over the expected lifé of the financial instrument. Howaver, in rare cagses
when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the
Company uses the remaining contractual term of the financial Instrument; and

+ Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other cradit enhancements that are integral to
tha contractual terms

As a practical expadient, the Company usses a provision matrix to determine Impairment loss
allowance on porifolio of its frade recelvables. The provislon matrix is besed on its histarically
observed default rates over the expected llfe of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-locking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed, On that basis, the
Company estimates the fallowing provision matrix et the reporting date:

ECL Impalrment loss allowanca (or reversal) recognized during the perlod s recognized as
Income/ expense in tha statement of .profit and loes. This amount is grouped under the head
‘other expenses'. The balance sheet pragentation for various financial instruments Is described
below:

+ Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual reverue receivables and lease
receivables: EGL is presented as an allowancs, |.e., as-an integral part of the measurament
of those assets in the balance sheal. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until
the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce Impairment allowance from
the: gross garrying amount.

* loan commltments and financial guarantee contracts; ECL Is presented a3 a provislon in
the kalance sheeat, i.e. as a liabllity.

»  Debf Instruments measured at FYTOCL: Since financiel assets are already reflected at fair
value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is
presented as ‘accumulated impalrment amount' In the OC). 5 & o




UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN - U14109WB1988PLC043834
28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

For assessing increase in credit risk and Impalrment loss, the Company comblnes: financlal
Instrurments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristica with the objectiva of taclitating an
analysls that is degigned to enable significant increases in credit fisk to be identlfled on a imsly
basis.

The Company does nol have any purchased or originated credit-Impaired (POCI) financial
assets, .., financlal assets which are cradit impaired on purchase/ orlgination,

Part Il - Financial Liahilitiee
a) Initial resegnition and measurement

The Company's financial liablities include trade and other payables, loans and borowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at falr value and, In the case of loans and
borrowings.and psyables, net of directly ettributable transaction costs.

Financiel liabllities are classified, at initial recognition, as finencial iabllities at fair velue through
profit or loss, loans end borrowings, payables, or as derivetives designated as hedging
instrumenits in an eHective hedge, as appropriate.

b) Subsegquent measurement
The measurement of financlal ligbilitles depends on thelr classification, as described below,
Finanelal liabllltles at fair value through profit or loss

Financlal liabilities et fair value through profit or loss Include financial liabilltles held fortrading
and financlal liabilities dasighated upon initial recognition as-at fair value through profit or loss.
Financia! liabliities are classifled as held for trading if they are incurred for the pirpose of
repurchasing In the near term. This category also Includes derivative financiel instruments
entered into by the Company that are ol designated as hedging instruments in hidge
relationships as defined by Ind-AS 108, Separated embedded derivatives sre also classified as
held for trading unless they are.desighated as affactive hedglng Instruments.

Galns or lossas on liabiliies held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial llabllities designated upon initial recognition aft fair value through profit or loss is
designated as such ei the ititial date of recognition, and only if the criteria In Ind-AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilltles designated as FVTPL, faif value gainst losses atiributable to changes.in
own credit rlgks are recognized in OCI. Thesa gains/ logs are not subsequently transferred to
statement of profit and loss. However, the Gornpany may transfer the cumulative gain or 085
within equity. All other changes In-fair value of such liabillty are recognised In the statement of
profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial llability as at fair value through
profit and loss. '

Loans and borrowlngs

This i& the categary most relevant to the Company. Aftar initlal recognition, Interest-besaring
loans and borrowings are subseguently measured st amortised cost-using the EIR melhod.
Gains end losses are recognised in profit or lass when the liabilties are de-recognisad as well
ns throagh the EIR arnortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any digcount or pramium on acqulsition and
faes or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included as finence
costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category genarany pplies to borrowings.

o
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Preference shares, which are mandatorlly redeemable on a specific date, are classified es
liablllties under borrowlngs. The dividends an these preference sharas, if any are recognised In
the profit of loss as finande cost,

Financlal guarantse contracts

Financlal guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that raquire a
payment to be made to rejmburse the holder for & loss It Incurs because the spacified debtor
fails to make a payment when due in accardance with the terms of a debt insirurment. Flnancial
guarantee conlracts are recognised initially as a lability at falr value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liabllity is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind-AS 108 and the amount recognised less cumulatlve:amortisation.

c) Da-recognitlon

A financial liabliity Is de-recognised when the obligation under the lizbility Is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an exlsting financlial liabllity Is replacad by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the. terms of an axisting liabillty are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modificatlon T treated as the d'e—recognition of the original
liability-and the recagnition of a new liabllity. The différence in the regpactive carrying amounts
I3 racognised In the statemant of profit or loss,

d) Offsetting of financial Instrumente

Financlal assets and financial liabilllies are offset and the net amount |s reported in the balanca
sheet if there is & currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounis and there is
an intention to setile on a nel basis, to reallse the agsats and settle the liabilities
simultanaously. '

Derivative financial instrumente and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement:

The Company uses derivative financls Instruments, such es forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps fo hedge its foreign currency rlsks and interest rate risks, respectively.

Such derivative financial Instruments are Initially recognised st falr value on the date on which a
derivalive contract is entered into and ere subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried ag financial assets when the. falr value Is positive snd as financial liabilities when the fair
value I3 negativa.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind-AS 109 are recognisad In
the statemant of profit and loss. Any gaing or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of derivafives are taken directly to grofit or lossinventories

inventories are valued at lower of cost on First-In-Flrst-Out (FIFO) or net realizabla value after
providing for obsclescence and other losses, whera considerad necessary. Cost of Inventorias
comprises all costs of purchase and other costs Incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
locatlon and condltion. Cost of purchased invenlory is determined after deducting rebates and
digcourits. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of busingsas, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary lo make the sale.lnvestment in
Gold:lnvestment In Gald has been carried at cost since the it does not mest the criteria to
be classified as financlal instrument SO, ‘

R
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J. Recognition of Revenue

Revenue from services 1s recognised on accrual basis and when the consideration is reliably
determinable.and no signlficant uncertainty exlsts regarding the collection of the consideration,

Revenue is mesasured at the fair value of the conslderation retelved or receivable. The amount
recognized s revenue Is exclusive of Service Tax, Goods. and Service Tax and Value Addad
Taxes {VAT), and is net of discounts.

Export benefits are accounted for In the year of exports besed on eliglbility and when there is no
uncertainty in recelving the same:

., Other Income

Dividend income from investments is recognlsed when the shareholder's right to receive payment
has been established (provided that it is probable that the economi¢ benefits will flow to the
company and the amount of income can be measured reltably).

Interest Incorme from financial assets is recognized when It Is probable that economic benefits will
fiow to the company and the amount of Income can be measured reiiably. Interest incoma |8
scerued on a time basis, by reference to tha principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that’ exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expacted lIfe of the financial assets to that ssset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

. Provisions and Contingent Liabillties

Ganeral

Provigions are recognisad when the Gompany hae a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of @ past event, It is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense
relating to a provislon is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement,

I the-effect of the time value of money is materlal, provisions are dizcounted using 8 current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks spacific to the liabliity. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time Is recognised as & finance cost.

A contingent labllity is a possible abligation thet erises from past events whoee existence will be
confirmed by the ocecurrence or non-gceurrence aof one or more uncertain future eventa bayond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it s not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company doas not recognize 8
contingent llability but discloges its eXistence in the consolldated financial statemeni. Peyments in
respect of such liabilities, if any are shown as advances.

. Accounting for Taxatlon of Income

(I} Cutrent taXes

lncome tax expenee is recognized in net profil in the siatement of profit and loss except to the
extent that It relates 1o items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or aquity, in
which cage it is recognized in other comprehensive Income or aquity respectively. Curreht
Income tax Is recognized at the amount expectedAG.ke

8 paid to or racovered from the tax
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autharlties, using the tax rates and tax laws that havo boen enected or substantively snacted by
the balance shest date. The Company offsats, on a year to year basls, the current tax assets
and liabilities, where It has legally enforceable right 1o do so and where it intends to setfle such
aggets and liabillfles on a net basls.

{li} Defarred taxas

Deferred tax is racognized on differences betwean the carrying emounte .of agsets and llabilities
In the consolidated fihancial statement and the corresponding tax bases used In the
computation of taxable profit and ere accounted for using the batance sheet lisbllity method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all tgxable temporery differences, and
deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
axfent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which those deductible
temporary diffarences can be ulilized. Such sssets and labilitles are not recognized if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or trom the initial recognition {other than in a buslness
comblnation) of othet asseta and llabilities in & transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nar the accounting profit.

Defefred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised outside profit or
lose (either In other comprehensiva income or In equity), Deferred tax items are recognigad In
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in aquity.

The carrying amount. of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each belsnce sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is:no longer probable that sufficient taxabla profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovéred.

Deferred tax assets and llabllities are offset when there-is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax-assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the Compsany Intends to settle Its current ax assets and
ligbilites an a net basis.

Delerred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecled to apply in
the yaar when the asset i3 reallsed or the liahility Is settied, based on fax rates {and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dates.

. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheat date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to selile a liabllity In an crderly
transaction between market particlpants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price.
Is diractly obseryable or estimated using another valuation technigue

In estimating the falr value of an asset or liability, the Company takes Into account the
chargcteristics of the asset or llabllity if market participants would use when pricing the asset or
ltability, assuming that market participants act in their economic hest interest.




UMA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN -U14109WB1988PLC043934

28/1 SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA-700017
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

All assats and liabillles for which fair value Is-measured or discloged In the consolidated financisl
statement are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, describad ag follows, based oh the lowest
lavel Input that is slgnificant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Cluoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

+ Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement s directly or Indirectly observable )

« Level 3 — Valuatlon technigues for which the lowest levet input that I3 significant to the falr
valug measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the.consolidated financlal stetement on a recurring
basis, the Company datermines whether transfers have occurred between levals In the hisrarchy by
re-assassing categorisation (based on the lowest level Input thal is slgniflcant to the fair value
measurement as a wholg) at the end of each reporting paried,

The Company's Management determines the policiés and procedures for both recurring fair valua
miasurement, auch as derlvative Instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair
value, and for non-recurring meagurement, guch as assets held for disiribution in dlacontinued

oparations,

This note sumimarises accounting polley for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given
in the relevant notes.

. Earnings Per Shate

Basic Eamings Per Share (EPS) amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the year
attributabla to equity holders by the weighted average numbér of equity shares outstandlng during

the year.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per sharg
to take inta aceount:

» The after incoms tax effsct of interest.and other finencing costs associated with dilutive
patantlal equily shares, and

s« Welghted average number of eguity shares that would have been outstanding assumning the
conversion of all the dilutive potential equity.

. Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprige cash at banks and on hand and short-
torm deposits with an orlginal maturlty of three manths or 1ess from the date of acquisition, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes ih value.




